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Major Financial Indicators and Ratios

FEMHERERLER

For the year ended 31stMarch B E= A =+—H I FE

Operating results ReEXE
Revenue Weas

Gross profit EH

Operating profit KR T

Net Profit AR

Per share data sRER
Earnings per share BRAF
Total dividend per share BB
Net assets per share BREEFE
Financial position BRR
Total assets BERE

Net assets BEFE
Financial ratio g gz
Current ratio (Times) MENLL R (fF)
Quick ratio (Times) HENEFE(F)
Gross margin (%) FEFIZE(%)

Net gearing ratio (%)

FEERELR%)

Turnover ratio BEL =
Inventory turnover FERE
Debtars turnover e BE R 8
Creditors turnover JES BRI

ERBIEEERLR - —B—— =B —-FFH
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2012
—E—_—F
HK$'000
TR

588,628
107,142
1,601
3,964

HK cents
AL

HKS$'000
TERT

302,593
178,947

% changes

2011 increase/(decrease)
—ZT——F FAotkkEg Crl)
HK$'000 %
THIT
739,832 (20.4)
124,108 (13.7)
20,226 (62.4)
14,674 (73)
HK cents %
(il
5.8 (93.1)
35 (42.9)
95.5 (6.3)
HK$'000 %
T
316,367 (4.4)
191,055 (6.3)
2.4 (4.2)
1.0 (10)
16.8% 1.4%
5.7% (2.3%)
Days %
H
98 36.7
40 75
27 18.5
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For the year ended 31st March &= = A =+—RH It FE

Revenue by Geographical Segments (by %)
RitE Bz W (RESHLER)

M Hong Kong &7 55%
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Revenue by Business Segments (by %)
REEEz2WRE (KBS HETR)

M Electronic Trading Business &7 & & %75 77%
I Computer Business & & 275 23%

Profit (Loss) Attributable to

Shareholders
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Financial Result

The prolonged European sovereign debt crisis and sluggish recovery of
US economy have brought impact to the Company and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”). For the financial year ended 31st March 2012, the
Group recorded a turnover of around HK$589 million, which decreased
about 20.4% from approximately HK$740 million in the previous year.
Gross profit dropped by about 13.7% to around HK$107 million from
approximately HK$124 million last year, while the gross profit margin
slightly increased by approximately 1.4% from about 16.8% last year to
around 18.2%. The Group's operating profit amounted to approximately
HK$8 million (31st March 2011: approximately HK$20 million), and the
profit attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$0.7 million (31st
March 2011: approximately HK$11.6 million). This represented earnings
per share of around HK$0.004 (about HK$0.06 as at 31st March 2011).
The Board has resolved that subject to the approval of the shareholders at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, a final dividend
of HK1 cent per ordinary share shall be declared for the year ended 31st
March 2012, totalling HK$2 million to the shareholders whose names
appeared on the register of members of the Company on 9th August 2012.
The final dividend, if approved, is expected to be paid on 20th August
2012.
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CEQ’s Statement 17 B 48 # i

During the year under review, the Group continued to develop its two
core business lines, namely (1) the distribution of electronic components,
automation parts and equipment under the service brand of MOBIGON
(the “Electronic Trading Business”) and (2) computer related business
(the “Computer Business”) which includes (i) the retail sales of computer
products and mobile accessories under the retail brand of [:VideoCom (the

“Computer Retail Business”), (i) the distribution on computer products
the provision of IT outﬂsourcing and solution services to small and medium
enterprises in Hong Kong (the “IT Outsourcing Services”). The Group's
turnover from the Electronic Trading Business during the year under review
was recorded as about HK$455 million, which represented a decrease of
approximately 20.9% when comparing with that of approximately HK$575
million in the previous year, while turnover from the Computer Business
decreased approximately 18.8% to about HK$134 million from about
HK$165 million in the previous year.

For the year ended 31st March 2012, the Group's total operating expenses
further decreased by approximately 3.8% to around HK$102 million
(31st March 2011: about HK$106 million), among which the distribution
and selling expenses decreased by 11.6% from HK$43 million last
year to HK$38 million. The decrease was mainly attributable to the
reduction of sales related costs as a result of decline in sales. As the
Group continuously controlled the headcount which accounted for large
proportion of the Group's operating cost, the general and administrative
expenses were kept around HK$63 million (31st March 2011: about HK$64
million) through the achievement of stringent cost saving measures in the
past periods. During the year under review, the Group’s headcount was
reduced by about 3.3% from 427 full-time employees last year to 413
full-time employees. The Group has optimized the human resources by
reallocating supporting staff to front line, so as to explore more business
opportunity. Finance cost for the year decreased by about 16.7% to
approximately HK$1 million (31st March 2011: about HK$1.2 million).

During the year under review, the Group's inventory maintained at a high
level of approximately HK$173 million (31st March 2011: about HK$178
million) despite of the drop in turnover. Some manufacturing customers
have postponed the goods delivery schedule due to the depressed
economic environment caused by the European sovereign debt crisis.
However, the Group has committed to keep the usual buffer stock for
them once their production capacity of these factories have been restored
to almost the pre-tsunami levels. Besides, there were pressure from the
major suppliers requesting the Group to place constant purchase orders
under the distributorship agreements signed previously disregard of the
economic slowdown experienced in the year. Additionally, the Group's
subsidiary in South Africa have entered new markets such as solar panels,
solar regulators and full range of power supply products, where the
investment in such inventory has been absolutely necessary. Generally
speaking, this strategic inventory holding has proven to deliver good
results, to be effective, sustainable and with the effect of also minimizing
our exposure to market volatility, as proven in the past.
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Development Strategy and Outlook

The Group believed that the American and the European markets will
recover slowly from economy recession. Accordingly, the Group will focus
in the China and the South East Asian markets in the coming future. An
intensive sales network in China and South East Asia has been developed.
The Group will allocate more effort to expand the Group’s shares in China
and South East Asia markets, especially the small to medium enterprises
market, by increasing product variety, such as DC-DC Converters, Power
Suppliers, Bluetooth Modules and GPS Modules.

At the same time, the Group will launch a series of equipment under
the brand of "recugm including Digital Microscopes, Clamp Meters and

Voltage Detectors. Those newly launched equipment can help the Group
to further expand its share in the industrial market.

In respect of the Computer Business, the Group continuously increases the
product types, especially fashionable Smartphone accessories because
of the popularity of Smartphone and Tablets. To catch up with business
development, large retail shops are essential for the product display.
Looking for appropriate location for setting up retail shop is always one
of the Group's strategies for its Computer Business. In the meantime, the

gearworta.com

share in the South East Asian market.

Furthermore, more younger age colleagues will be recruited. The Group
believes that new generation can introduce more new idea and energy to
the Group, which can lead the Group to step forward to another height.
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RE - MEREE R $#5T
shareholders, institutional investors, customers, bankers and business ~ —E LASRH) S #5EL(ZHE o
partners for their continued support to and confidence in the Group.

By order of the Board AEFEm

Yeung Man Yi, Beryl BIEEFITRARS,

Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer BEE

Hong Kong, 22nd June 2012 S —E——HFXA-+_-H B
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Management Discussion and Analysis 4 & & i 2 2Bt

Business Review

During the year under review, the Group’s continued to focus on its
two core business operations, namely: (1) the distribution of electronic
components, automation parts and equipment under the service brand
of MOBIEON (the “Electronic Trading Business”); and (2) computer related
business (the “Computer Business”) which includes (i) the retail sales
of computer products and mobile accessories under the retail brand
of L1 VideoCom (the “Computer Retail Business”), (ii) the distribution on
Business”) and (iii) the provision of IT oﬁtsourcing and solution services
to small and medium enterprises in Hong Kong (the “IT Qutsourcing
Services”). The Electronic Trading Business and the Computer Business
accounted for about 77% and 23% of the Group's total turnover for the
fiscal year ended 31st March 2012 respectively.

By analysis on the two core business operations, the gross profit margin
of the Electronic Trading Business and the Computer Business slightly
increased to around 19.4% and 14.2% respectively (31st March 2011:
about 18.2% and about 12% respectively).

Electronic Trading Business

Hong Kong

For the year ended 31st March 2012, turnover of the Group's Electronic
Trading Business was approximately HK$455 million, which decreased
about 20.9% from approximately HK$575 million for the last year.

Because of the bearish American and European markets, consumption of
consumer electronic products was weak. Meanwhile, enterprises were
conservative in new products development and business expansion due to
economic uncertainty.

In 2011, there were natural disasters in Asia. The earthquake and
nuclear disaster in Japan have broken the supply chain of various critical
components, which in turn led to shortage of components worldwide,
manufacturers were forced to postpone their production which inevitable
reduced the demand of other components used in production. The flooding
in Thailand, one of the key production areas of auto parts, has disrupted
the supply of some auto parts in market. In this circumstance, the Group’s
business was eventually affected.

On the other hand, by entering into an agency agreement with Panasonic
Electric Works (Hong Kong) Co. Ltd., it allowed the Group further
expanded the customer base from the market of industrial control and
Japan Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM). Therefore the influence of
uncertain global economic indicators to the Group can be alleviated.

In the meantime, the Group has also entered into an agency agreement

with Precaster Enterprises Co., Limited (provider of surveying instrument)
during the year under review.
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Management Discussion and Analysis 4 B 5 & 2 2 H7

Overseas

During the year under review, the business of the Group's overseas
subsidiaries recorded a turnover of approximately HK$138 million,
representing a decrease of about 17.4% when compared with that of
approximately HK$167 million for the last year. Although there was drop
in the turnover from the Group's overseas subsidiaries, the turnover from
the Group’s South Africa subsidiary recorded a significant increase of
about 16.7% to approximately HK70 million from HK$60 million in last
year. It was contributed by the provision of power supply and batteries
products that acquired the demand of industrial, medical and automation
market.

In terms of geographical segments, the contributions of Hong Kong, the
Asia-Pacific region (other than Hong Kong), South Africa, Europe and other
regions, accounted for 55%, 30%, 12%, 1% and 2% respectively of the
Group’s total turnover during the year under review.

Computer Business

Computer Retail Business

The Computer Retail Business, mainly the operation of the products under
the brand of [:1VideoCom | recorded a turnover of approximately HK$23
million for the year ended 31st March 2012 (for the year ended 31st March
2011: about HK$28 million), which represented a loss of around HK$3.5
million (for the year ended 31st March 2011: about HK$3.5 million).
Implementation of the Minimum Wage Ordinance and increase in the
rental cost have aggravated the operation cost of the Group's Computer
Retail Business. To ease the increment, the Group has adjusted the retail
price to alleviate the effect.

Computer Distribution Business

For the year ended 31st March 2012, turnover of APower Holdings
Limited, a subsidiary of the Group carrying on the Computer Distribution
Business, was about HK$96 million, representing a drop of about 19.3%
from about HK$119 million in previous year. During the year under review,
drop in price of flash memory card has worsened the performance of the
Computer Distribution Business, as it is the principal business of APower
Holdings Limited. Nevertheless, the gross profit margin of APower
Holdings Limited was improved, which was recorded as about 10% for
the year ended 31st March 2012 (for the year ended 31st March 2011:
about 7.7%). It was contributed by the introduction of Smartphone and
Tablets accessories which provided high profit margin to APower Holdings
Limited.
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Management Discussion and Analysis 4 & i 2 7Bt

During the year ended 31st March 2012, the Group has signed an agency
agreement with OSRAM Prosperity Co., Limited (a provider of LED Lighting
products).
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IT Outsourcing Services

The IT Outsourcing Services have recorded a turnover of about HK$14
million for the year under review, representing a significant decrease of
about 26.3% from that of about HK$19 million in the last year. Most of the
clients of the Group's IT Outsourcing Services are enterprises engaged in
import and export business. Because of the slow recovery of the American
and the European markets, clients were conservative in software and
hardware investment, and expansion plan of IT resources was postponed.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group has a strong financial foundation. As at 31st March 2012, it
had cash and bank balances of approximately HK$39 million (as at 31st
March 2011: approximately HK$42 million). About 48% and 27% were
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and US dollars respectively. The
balance of approximately 9%, 7%, 7%, 1%, and 1% of its total cash
and bank balances were correspondingly denominated in South African
Rand, Renminbi, Malaysian Ringgit, New Taiwan dollars and Singaporean
dollars. The Group's total assets amounted to approximately HK$303
million (as at 31st March 2011: approximately HK$316 million). Net assets
per share amounted to approximately HK$0.89 (as at 31st March 2011:
approximately HK$0.96). Dividend and basic earnings per share were
approximately HK$0.02 and HK$0.004 respectively (as at 31st March
2011: approximately HK$0.035 and HK$0.06 respectively).

ERBEEERATE - —8—— -8R

Film Scanner

RBE-Z——F=A=+—HIFE  AEEEK
RIS AR AR (LEDMRAEMEER) RITKES
# o

Movie BoXvs.::

Combo Scanner
SEMREME - AR

EMEmMBRBER

REBEFE  EAERRBRESEXENA—THE
BEL REFEH-THhEEBELTERETKY
26.3% ° AN EFE MR BT AU T
O%%  XMEMSEEREFE  TAHLESD
BREHBERTHEE - EBEERBHERET

g o

REBBEERITBER

REEMHERBE R-E——F=A=+—10"
REBZRESRBRTESOE=ZTLEES (R
T——FZA=+—H8: HYUNF_EEBT) - %R
& M RITAE SRR FAR 4948% K2 27% 7 RILAB TT K £ £ 5|
B EfRH99% ~ 7% ~ 7% * 1% 52 1% 5 BI ARG 3ER8 45
ARE - BRFEEMER - BRI TIE -
AEEZEERENA=R=BEBE (R ——
F=ZA=+—HB :H=F—F858%1T) FKE
EFEHNAREL(R_ZE—F=A=1+—8:
#0968 7T ) - BB REARRF A S RI%0.027E T
MO0MBT(R=E——F=A=+—08 : 254
0.03578 7T % 0.0675 7T ) ©

13



Management Discussion and Analysis 4 B 5 & 2 2 H7

As at 31st March 2012, the Group had banking facilities for overdrafts,
loans and trade finance from several banks totalling approximately HK$99
million (as at 31st March 2011: approximately HK$91 million), with an
unused balance of approximately HK$54 million (as at 31st March 2011:
approximately HK$38 million). The directors believe that the Group’s
existing financial resources are sufficient to fulfill its commitments and
working capital requirements.

Capital Structure

As at 31st March 2012, the total borrowings of the Group were
approximately HK$45 million (as at 31st March 2011: HK$53 million).
These were in the form of short-term bank loans (including short-term
loans and trade finance) for financing the daily business operations and
future development plans. The majority of Group’s bank borrowings as
at 31st March 2012 were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The short-
term loans and trade finance were secured by the Company’s corporate
guarantees of around HK$95 million and the leasehold properties in
Singapore (as at 31st March 2011: HK$87 million), with a maturity term
of three to four months, and such short-term loans can be rolled over
afterwards at the Group’s discretion.

During the year under review, the Group’s borrowings bore interest at
rates ranging from 1.69% to 2.90% per annum (for the year ended 31st
March 2011: 1.58% to 2.31% per annum).

Gearing ratio

As at 31st March 2012, the Group's gross borrowing, which was
repayable within one year, amounted to approximately HK$45 million (as
at 31st March 2011: approximately HK$53 million). After deducting cash
and cash equivalents of approximately HK$39 million, the Group's net
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$6 million (as at 31st March
2011: approximately HK$11 million). Total equity as at 31st March 2012
was approximately HK$179 million (as at 31st March 2011: approximately
HK$191 million). Accordingly, the Group's net gearing ratio, based on net
borrowings to total equity, decreased to 3.4% (as at 31st March 2011:
5.7%).

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates
Most of the Group's transactions were denominated in Hong Kong
dollars, Renminbi and US dollars. Given that the exchange rate of Hong
Kong dollars against the Renminbi has been and is likely to under control
and that the Hong Kong Government's policy of linking the Hong Kong
dollars to the US dollars remains in effect, the directors consider that the
Group's risk on foreign exchange will remain minimal and no hedging or
other alternative measures have been undertaken by the Group. As at
31st March 2012, the Group had no significant risk exposure pertaining
to foreign exchange contracts, interest rates, currency swaps, or other
financial derivatives.
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Charges on Assets

As at 31st March 2012, the properties with the carrying value of
approximately HK$10 million have been pledged to secure the general
banking facilities granted to the Group's Singapore subsidiary.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31st March 2012, the Group had total outstanding operating lease
commitments of approximately HK$16 million (as at 31st March 2011:
HK$22 million). In view of the Group’s high level of liquid funds, it is
expected that the Group will be able to fulfill all these commitments
without any difficulty. The Group had no contingent liabilities as at 31st
March 2012.

Employment, Training and Remuneration Policy
As at 31st March 2012, the Group had total of 413 full-time employees
inclusive of its staff in Hong Kong and overseas branches. The Group has
also developed its human resources policies and procedures based on
performance, merits and market conditions. Discretionary bonus is linked
to the performance of the Group as well as individual performances.

Social Responsibilities

The Group devotes to the contribution to society, keens on nurturing the
next generation and environmental protection. During the year under
review, the Group has employed full-time employees with impaired
hearing. It is believed that colleagues with impaired hearing are also
able to perform well in workplace. Meanwhile, the Group was not only
awarded by the Class of Good Wastewi$e Label of the Hong Kong
Awards for Environmental Excellence (HKAEE), but also was rewarded
the 5 consecutive years “Caring Company” achievement. In the future,
the Group will continuous support the society by cooperating with tertiary
educational associations and charity organizations.
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Hung Kim Fung, Measure,

aged 51, Executive Director

was the Group's founder and is the Chairman of the Company (“Chairman”).
He obtained an Honorary Doctorate in Business Administration from Newport
University in the United States. Dr. Hung has more than 31 years of experience
in the electronics industry, and he is responsible for the Group's strategic
planning and corporate policies.

Since 1995, Dr. Hung has been a member of the Executive Committee of
the Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Limited (“HKEIA") and was
nominated as Vice-chairman of the HKEIA (2011-2012). He has served as an
Alternate Member of the General Committee of the Federation of Hong Kong
Industries (2003—2009) and Vice President of CEQO Club (2009—2012).

Dr. Hung has been devoted on company development and cultivating students’
entrepreneurship throughout the years. Besides, he has also spent huge
efforts on public communication and local education development. He was
appointed by City University of Hong Kong as Honorary Chairman of the
Advisory Committee of the Industry Co-operative Education Centre. He has
served as the member of Electronic Engineering Departmental Advisory
Committee of City University of Hong Kong (2005—2012) and Advisory
Committee for the Department of Industrial and Systems Engineering of The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He also serves as the School Manager of
De La Salle Secondary School, NT.

Yeung Man Yi, Beryl,

aged 50, Executive Director

was the founder of the Group and is the Deputy Chairman (“Deputy Chairman”)
and the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) of the Company. With more than 31
years of experience in the electronics industry, Ms. Yeung is responsible for
the Group's finance, administration and internal control.

In 2004, Ms. Yeung was also made an Associate (Electronics Industry) by
The Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong, in recognition of her
professional knowledge in electronics, extensive application of existing and
new technology, achievements and contributions to the industry. In 2006, Ms.
Yeung obtained the Master Degree of Business Administration from Lincoln
University.

Ms. Yeung has actively supported tertiary educational activities. Whilst

serving as an Industrial Advisor at a course of ‘Master of Arts in Operations
and Supply Chain Management’ of the City University of Hong Kong in 2006.
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In recognition of her valuable experience and knowledge in the electronics
engineering industry, Ms. Yeung was invited to be the Adjunct Professor in
the Department of Electronic Engineering, City University of Hong Kong in
2007 and Advisory Committee (2012—2013) of Hong Kong Trade Development
Council Electronics/Electrical Appliances Industries. She is the wife of the
Group Chairman, Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure.

Hung Ying Fung,

aged 48, Executive Director

was the founder of the Group and is an executive director of the Company.
He is responsible for the management and the computer retail business
development of the Group and has over 26 years of experience in the
electronics industry. In 2001, he was nominated as the director of the Chamber
of Hong Kong Computer Industry Company Limited. Mr. Hung was nominated
as an executive member of the Sham Shui Po District Commerce & Industrial
Liaison Committee (2012—2013), the CLP Local Customer Advisory Committee
of Sham Shui Po District Tenure of Office (2012—2013) and the member of
Sub-committee on Promotion of Corporate Volunteering of Social Welfare
Department (2012—2013). He is the brother of Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure.

Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix,

aged 49, Executive Director

was the founder of the Group and is an executive director of the Company.
Mr. Yeung is responsible for the management and business development of
the retail business in PRC of the Group. He has over 28 years of experience in
the electronics and computer industry. He is the brother of Ms. Yeung Man Yi,
Beryl.

Charles E. Chapman,

aged 63, Independent Non-Executive Director

is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He was executive
director of Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Limited (“HKEIA")
and managing director of the HKEIA's subsidiary publishing company, the
Hong Kong Electronics Promotions Ltd. from May 1988 to June 2007 when he
retired. Currently Mr. Chapman is a senior industry consultant for a number
of overseas-based trade fair organizers. Prior to joining HKEIA, Mr. Chapman
waorked for 12 years as economics editor at the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council and for 8 years as business editor in a local English-language
newspaper.
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Leung Wai Cheung,

aged 47, Independent Non-Executive Director

is an independent non-executive director of the Company. He is currently the
independent non-executive director of Sino Prosper State Gold Resources
Holdings Ltd, and China Netcom Technology Holdings Limited which are
listed companies on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Dr. Leung is qualified
accountant and chartered secretary with over 24 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and financial management. He graduated from Curtin
University with a Bachelor of Commerce Degree majoring in accounting and
subsequently obtained a postgraduate diploma in corporate administration,
Master of Professional Accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University,
Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Management from the Empresarial University
of Costa Rica and Doctor of Education in Educational Management from
Bulacan State University. He is an associate member of each of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales, the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators, the Hong Kong Institute Secretaries and the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Dr. Leung is also a visiting lecturer of the
Open University of Hong Kong (LIPACE) and Hong Kong University (SPACE).

Ku Wing Hong Eric,

aged 56, Independent Non-Executive Director

is an independent non-executive director of the Company (starting from 25
May 2011). He is currently the principal of De La Salle Secondary School, NT
in Hong Kong. He obtained an Honorary Bachelor's Degree in Social Sciences
and a Diploma in Education from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1979
and 1985 respectively. He has served in De La Salle Secondary School, NT
since 1981 and was appointed as the acting principal in September 2004. He
was then appointed as the principal of the school in June 2007 after attaining
his Certification for Principalship. Mr. Ku is the vice-chairman of the Tai Po
& North District Secondary Schools Area Committee of Hong Kong Schools
Sports Federation (the “Federation”) and the chairman in the Federation’s Tai
Po & North District Competition Committee. He is also the vice-chairman of
the North District Secondary School Principals’ Association.
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Wan Lam Keng,

aged 49, Senior Management

is the senior business manager of the Group. Ms. Wan joined the Group
in June 1988 and has over 24 years of experience in retailing and trading
business. She is responsible for the Group’s Urgent Requirement Service
division. She is the wife of Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix.

Lee Yiu Kong, Winson,

aged 51, Senior Management

is the general sales manager of the Group. Before he joined the Group in June
1991, he had over 13 years of experience in customer service in the banking
industry. He is responsible for the sales and marketing of the electronic
components of the Group.

Ho Siu Wan,

aged 44, Senior Management

is the financial controller of the Group and the company secretary of the
Company. She is responsible for the financial management as well as human
resources functions of the Group. Ms. Ho holds a professional diploma in
accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She
joined the Group in May 2001 and has over 22 years of experience in auditing,
accounting, taxation and financial management.

Tsang Ka Man,

aged 43, Senior Management

is the sales & marketing director of Milliard Devices Limited. Mr. Tsang
graduated from the University of Sunderland with a Bachelor (Hons) Degree
in Digital Systems and Electronic Engineering. Before he joined the Group in
September 2001, he worked for a number of integrated circuit, semiconductors
(Brand from Japan, Korea, etc), sensors, radio frequency & passive components
companies as sales and marketing manager. He is responsible for sales and
marketing activities of integrated circuit, sensors, radio frequency integrated
circuit & passive components (i.e. relay, resistors, capacitors & inductors...) of
the Company in both Hong Kong, China, Taiwan & South-East Asia market.
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Lam Kam Wo,

aged 55, Senior Management

is the managing director of DV Power Limited. Mr. Lam graduated from the
Hong Kong Palytechnic University with a higher certificate in electronic
engineering and holds a certificate of management studies as well. Besides,
he completed a MBA course in University of East Asia, Macau. Before he
joined the Group in November 2001, he had operated his component trading
business for 17 years. Mr. Lam possessed remarkable sales and marketing
experience in electronic industry for over 30 years.

Lam Sun Hung,

aged 43, Senior Management

is the general chairman of APower Holdings Limited. He has engaged in the
IT industry for more than 26 years and has in depth understanding on the
market trend and market demand. He has earned rich and solid experiences
on the operation of products agentship and distribution. He has taken part in
the industry of environmental protection and energy conservation and to lead
the Group into the environmental protection market. Mr. Lam joined the Group
in April 2002 and is focusing on the development of agent line product and
solutions service business.

Low Mee Seng, Wesley,

aged 44, Senior Management

is the general manager of Mabicon-Remote Electronic Sdn. Bhd. in Malaysia.
He was graduated from TAFE College in Malaysia with a diploma in electrical
and electronic. Before joining the Group in July 2001, he has a combined
experience of more than 18 years in sales and marketing, manufacturing
and purchasing and he is now responsible for the overall operation of the
Company.

Manny Moutinho,

aged 54, Senior Management

is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group's South Africa operations. Mr.
Moutinho qualified in electronics and has a business management diploma
from Wits University Business School and has over 27 years experience in the
electronic industry, mostly in components distribution. Mr. Moutinho was the
founder of Mantech in South Africa and joined the Group in December 2001,
through our merger with Mantech in South Africa.
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Board of Directors is committed to principles of corporate governance
practices and procedures. The corporate governance principles of the Company
emphasize transparency, accountability and independence.

The Company has complied with the Code Provisions as set out in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (“CGP”) in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) during the year under review except for the
following deviations:

According to the Code Provision A.4.1 of the CGP, non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. The
independent non-executive directors of the Company (“INEDs”) are not
appointed for specific terms but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meeting of the Company under Bye-law 111 of
the Company's Bye-laws.

Code Provision A.4.2 of the CGP provides that every director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years. However, the Bye-laws of the Company provides
that the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman will not be subject to retirement
by rotation or be taken into account in determining the number of directors
to retire. As continuation of the services of the Chairman and the Deputy
Chairman is a key factor to the successful implementation of any long term
business plan, the Board believes that present arrangement is most beneficial
to the Company and the shareholders as a whole.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted its own Securities Dealing Code on terms no less
exacting than the required standard as set out in the Model Code in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. Upon specific enquiry by the Company, all directors
have confirmed that they fully complied with the required standard set out in
the Securities Dealing Code throughout the year under review.
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Board of Directors
The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the management of the
business and affairs of the Group with the objective of enhancing share value.

The Board comprises a total of seven directors, with four executive directors,
namely Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure (Chairman), Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
(Deputy Chairman and CEQ), Mr. Hung Ying Fung and Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung,
Allix and three INEDs, namely, Mr. Charles E. Chapman, Dr. Leung Wai Cheung
and Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric. One of the INEDs has appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management expertise, which
is required by the Listing Rules. Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl is the wife of Dr.
Hung Kim Fung, Measure. She is also the sister of Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung,
Allix. Mr. Hung Ying Fung is the brother of Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs
meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and
are independent in accordance with the terms of the guidelines.

The Board composition will be reviewed regularly to ensure that it has a
balance of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements of the
business of the Group. The directors” biographical information is set out on
pages 16 to 18.

The Board, led by the Chairman, is responsible for the approval and monitoring
of the Group's long term and short term investments, business strategies and
annual budgets, evaluating the performance of the Group and oversight of
the management. One of the important roles of the Chairman is to provide
leadership to the Board such that the Board acts in the best interests of
the Group. The Chairman shall ensure that the Board works effectively and
discharges its responsibilities, and that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed and approved by the Board before execution. All directors have
been consulted about any matters proposed for inclusion in the agenda. The
Chairman has delegated the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each
Board meeting to the Company Secretary. With the support of the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all directors are properly briefed
on issues arising at Board meetings and adequate and reliable information is
given to the Board in a timely manner.

The CEO is responsible for the implementation of corporate goals, business

strategies and policies resolved by the Board from time to time. The CEQ
assumes full accountability to the Board in respect of the Group’s operations.
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The Company Secretary shall convene a Board meeting on the request of
any one director and 14 days’ notice of Board meeting will be given to all
directors. The Company Secretary shall circulate the Board papers not less
than three days before the Board meeting to enable the directors to clearly
understand and make informed decisions of all on matters to be raised,
discussed and resolved at the Board meetings. The Company Secretary who
is also the financial controller of the Group shall attend all regular Board
meetings to advise on corporate governance, statutory compliance, accounting
and financial matters when necessary. The directors shall have full access
to information on the Group and arrangement has been in place to enable
directors to obtain independent professional advice whenever deemed
necessary. The Company Secretary shall prepare minutes and keep records of
matters discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.

Four regular Board meetings of the year under review were scheduled in
advance at approximately quarterly intervals, two Board meetings had been
convened by the Chairman to discuss one continuing connected transaction
and one connected transaction which were required to be disclosed under the
Listing Rules and three Board meetings had been convened in relation to the
appointment of one executive director and Chairman, the appointment of one
INED and the establishment of the Nomination Committee in compliance with
the Listing Rules. The directors can attend meetings in person or by means of
a conference telephone or other communications facilities in accordance with
Bye-law 136 of the Company’s Bye-laws.

The senior management is responsible for the daily operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Board. To this end, the senior management has
to implement, follow up and monitor the business plans, internal control and
corporate governance practices developed by the Board.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

There is no specific term of the appointment of INEDs. However, they are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the provision of the Bye-laws of
the Company. This deviates from the Code Provision A.4.1 of the CGP which
requires that non-executive directors be appointed for specific terms subject
to rotation and re-election by shareholders. The Board considers that this
current practice is fair and reasonable and does not intend to change this
practice at the moment.

According to Bye-law 111 of the Company's Bye-laws, one third of the
directors for the time being (excluding the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman
of the Board) shall retire from office by rotation at each annual general
meeting. Currently, three directors are subject to retirement by rotation at the
annual general meeting.
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Remuneration Committee and Directors’
Remuneration

The Remuneration Committee was established on 20th February 2006 to assist
the board of directors of the Company to oversee the remuneration packages
of and determine the remuneration structure of the executive directors and
senior management of the Group. Its current members are Dr. Leung Wai
Cheung, Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl and Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric. Dr. Leung
is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The terms of reference
including the duties of the Remuneration Committee have been posted on the
Company’s website and the Stock Exchange's website.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee continued to adopt the
management bonus package mechanism of executive directors which provides
that the aggregate amount of management bonuses payable to all directors
in respect of any financial year of the Company shall not exceed 30 per cent.
of the Excess. The “Excess” means the excess amount to be arrived at by
deducting HK$20 million from the net profit of the Company (after taxation
and minority interests and payment of management bonuses to all directors
for the time being of the Company but excluding extraordinary and exceptional
items).

On 20th February 2012, the Remuneration Committee resolved that subject to
the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company, with effect for the fiscal year 2012/2013, if the net profits of the
Group is HK$12 million or more but is less than HK$15 million, the aggregate
amount of the management bonuses payable to all directors shall not exceed
5% of the net profits of the Group; and if the net profits of the Group is HK$15
million or more, the aggregate amount of the management bonuses payable to
all directors shall not exceed 10% of the net profits of the Group.

Nomination of Directors

The Nomination Committee was established on 28th March 2012 to lead the
process for the appointment of directors of the Company. Its current members
are Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure, Mr. Charles E. Chapman and Dr. Leung Wai
Cheung. Dr. Hung is the Chairman of the Nomination Committtee. The terms
of reference including the responsibilities of the Nomination Committee have
been posted on the Company's website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 April 2001 to assist the Board in
providing an independent review of the effectiveness of the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Company. Its current members are
Mr. Charles E. Chapman, Dr. Leung Wai Cheung and Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric.
Dr. Leung is the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

All members of the Audit Committee are the INEDs. One member has
appropriate professional qualifications, accounting and related financial
management expertise as required under the Listing Rules. None of them is
employed by or otherwise affiliated with former or existing auditors of the
Company.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year under review. The
minutes of the Audit Committee meetings were tabled to the Board for noting
and for action by the Board where appropriate.

The terms of reference including the duties of the Audit Committee have been
posted on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

During the meetings held in the year under review, the Audit Committee had
performed the following work:

(i) reviewed annual results and the financial reports for the year ended
31st March 2012 and the interim results and the financial reports for
the six months ended 30th September 2011;

(ii) reviewed the findings and recommendations of the internal audit on
the operations and performance of the Group;

(iii) reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and ensured the Company to comply with the Listing Rules and
other statutory compliance;

(iv) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system;

(v) reviewed the external auditors” management letter and management’s
response; and

(vi) reviewed and recommended for approval to the Board the 2011/2012
audit scope and auditors’ remuneration.

The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng whose
term of office will expire upon the forthcoming annual general meeting. In
March 2012, the practice of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganized as
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. The Audit Committee has recommended
to the Board that HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited be nominated for
appointment as the auditors of the Company at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.
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Attendance of Individual Directors
The attendance of individual directors at the Board, Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee meetings during the year under review is set out in

the table below.

BESHESETH
ROBEER  SEFLEESE  BREEE
FHMERRRE L DHRATE -

Meetings attended/hold in 2011/2012
R=B—— /=8—=fF

HEBITHEE
Audit Remuneration
Board Committee Committee
Name of Director EENA EExg EREES FNEEE
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure (Note a) talE L (Mista) 8/9 N/A s N/A 736
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl HEEL T 9/9 N/A i 1/1
Mr. Hung Ying Fung HEE S A 9/9 N/A A3 A N/A i A
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix HEREAE 9/9 N/A 7@ A N/A TiE R
Mr. Charles E. Chapman Charles E. ChapmanZt 4= 9/9 4/4 N/A NE R
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung REFELT 9/9 4/4 1/1
Mr. Chow Shek Fai (Note b) 588 S A (M 5EDb) 1/9 N/A i A N/A s
Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric (Note c) ok BR 5t A (Bt sEc) 7/9 4/4 A
Notes: BEE
(a) Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure was appointed as executive director and Chairman on 1st  (a) HUEF TR T ——FNOA—HEZEAH
April 2011, TEERERE -
(b) Mr. Chow Shek Fai passed away on 14th May 2011. (b) AHBEER T ——FHA+HHBHTE -
c) Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric was appointed as an INED on 25th May 2011. c) HKERAEERE——FRA-THAEEZHE

Auditors’ Remuneration

For the year ended 31st March 2012, the remuneration paid to the Company’s
auditors, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng, is set out as follows:

REMNIFNTES -

BB &
BE-T-—F=A=t+-BLFE IATA
RRARBARERHAERHZBEmT :

Fee paid/payable

Services rendered FRHR LIRS Bt ENEA
HK$'000

&

Audit services ZEPRTS 900
Non-audit services — Taxation IERBUIRTS — BT 120
Non-audit services — Interim review IEZEBRTE —  HRER RS 150
1,170
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Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial statements
for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group.

As at 31st March 2012, the directors were not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt
upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the
directors have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a going
concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditors with respect to financial reporting
are set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 43 to 44.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for maintaining effective internal control systems
of the Group. The Group's system of internal control includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority, is designed to evaluate the
Group's risk, achieve the division goals and business objectives, maintain
proper accounting records for the provision of financial information for internal
analysis or for publication, comply with relevant legislation and regulations.

During the year, the directors had conducted review of the effectiveness of the
systems of internal control in respect of the financial, operational, compliance
controls and risk management function of the Group.

Investors Relations and Communications

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders
and investors: (i) the annual general meeting provides a forum for shareholders
to raise comments and exchange views with the Board, (i) updated company
news and published announcements of the Group are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company and (iii) different means are
opened to the shareholders and investors for communication channel such as
(a) by mail to the Company’s head office at 7/F, New Trend Centre, 704 Prince
Edward Road East, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong; (b) by telephone at (852)
2397 6628; or (c) by fax at (852) 2397 0339.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of Mobicon Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31st March 2012.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the trading and distribution of electronic parts,
components and equipment and computer products and mobile accessories.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segments is set out in Note 5 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March 2012 are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 45.

The directors declared an interim dividend of HK1 cent per ordinary share,
totalling HK$2,000,000, which was paid on 22nd December 2011.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1 cent per
ordinary share, totalling HK$2,000,000 for the year ended 31st March 2012.

Closure of Register of Members

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from 31st July
2012 to 2nd August 2012, both days inclusive, during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to ascertain the right
to attend the annual general meeting, all transfers accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at
its office situated at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than
4:30 p.m. on 30th July 2012. The Register of Members of the Company will
be closed from 8th August 2012 to 9th August 2012, during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected, and the final dividend will be paid on
20th August 2012. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all completed
share transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Registrars Limited at the above address not later than 4:30 p.m. on 7th August
2012.

Share Capital
Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 24 to the financial statements.
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Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group
during the year are set out in Note 25 to the financial statements and in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to approximately HK$6,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in Note 14 to the financial statements.

Pre-Emptive Rights
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's bye-laws
and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company's listed shares during the year ended 31st March 2012.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive directors

Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure
(Chairman)

Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
(Deputy Chairman and CEQ)

Mr. Hung Ying Fung

Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix

(Appointed on 1st April 2011)

Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Charles E. Chapman
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung
Mr. Chow Shek Fai

Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric

(Passed away on 14th May 2011)
(Appointed on 25th May 2011)

Mr. Hung Ying Fung, Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix and Mr. Charles E. Chapman

are required to retire under the Company’s bye-laws and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive directors of the Company (except Dr. Hung Kim Fung,
Measure who did not enter into any service contract with the Company) has
entered into a service contract with the Company for an initial fixed term of
three years commencing from 1st April 2001, and will continue thereafter until
terminated by not less than three months’ notice in writing served by either
party on the other.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors who are proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

Share Option Scheme

On 8th August 2003, the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the
“New Share Option Scheme”), pursuant to which the eligible persons may be
granted options to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Shares”) upon
and subject to the terms and conditions of the rules of the New Share Option
Scheme. The New Share Option Scheme is in line with Chapter 17 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

The New Share Option Scheme is set up for the purpose of recognizing and
motivating the contribution of the eligible persons to the Company and/or
any of its subsidiaries (the “Subsidiary”) and or any entity in which the Group
holds any equity interest (the “Invested Entity”). Pursuant to the New Share
Option Scheme, the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) may
grant options to (a) any employee (whether full time or part time including any
executive director but excluding any non-executive director) of the Company,
any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; (b) any non-executive director (including
the independent non-executive director) of the Company, any Subsidiary
or any Invested Entity; (c) any supplier of goods or services to any member
of the Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; (d) any customer of
the Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; (e) any person or entity
that provides research, development or other technological support to the
Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; (f) any shareholder of any
member of the Company, any Subsidiary or any Invested Entity or any holder
of any securities issued by any member of the Company, any Subsidiary or any
Invested Entity; (g) any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to any
area of business or business development of any member of the Company, any
Subsidiary or any Invested Entity; and (h) any joint venture partner or business
alliance that co-operates with any member of the Company, any Subsidiary or
any Invested Entity in any area of business operation or development.
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Share Option Scheme (continued)

The total number of Shares available for issue under options which may be
granted under the New Share Option Scheme must not exceed 20,000,000
Shares, representing 10 per cent of the Shares in issue as at the date of this
report. No option may be granted to any one person in any 12-month period
which, if exercised in full, would result in the total number of Shares already
issued to him/her under all the options previously granted to him/her which
have been exercised and, issuable to him/her under all the options previously
granted to him/her which are for the time being subsisting and unexercised,
exceeding 1% of the share capital of the Company in issue on the last date of
such 12-month period unless approval by the shareholders of the Company in
a general meeting with such person and his/her associates abstaining from
voting has been obtained in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Subject to the provisions governing expiry of options, an option may be
exercised during the period to be notified by the Board to each grantee but
shall in any event not more than 10 years from the date of grant of the option.
The Board has discretion to set a minimum period for which an option has
to be held before the exercise of the subscription rights attaching thereto.
A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the offer of grant
of options. The subscription price for Shares under the New Share Option
Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified to each grantee
and will not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the Shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of grant,
which must be a business day; (ii) the average closing price of the Shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Shares. Subject to the termination provisions, the New Share Option Scheme
shall remain in force for a period of 10 years commencing on the date of its
adoption.

Since the adoption, no options have been granted under the New Share
Option Scheme up to the date of this report.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Equity
and Debt Securities

As at 31st March 2012, the interests and short positions of each director
and chief executive of the Company and his/her associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SF0")), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as
follows:

EERITHABRKRARERE S
Z s

R-FB——F=ZA=1+—8  ARRABEZRT
IABEIA S LB B A TR R R R EARE A B
& ARHF R AEGEGI([FHFRHE P ])EXVER)
ZBn - ERARD RIEFF - BEA A NRRERNA
NEMREE R A E GO F026FE < B
HARBE S M E GBIEXVERET M8 &bk LT
ARAERETEFXHORETAI([1RET])
EHNEARRANREBMERIIMBERAA([BR
Fr]) 2 BEzs SOR R

(i)  Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company (i) ZFARESREEICETZEER
Number of shares
BRHEE
Long/short Personal Corporate Total
Name of Director position Interests interests interests Percentage
MR BE/ %KE PN £ AT R fERAET Bk
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure Long - 90,000,000 90,000,000 45%
AelEE Lt e (Note a)
(KisEa)
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl Long = 90,000,000 90,000,000 45%
BTt HE (Note a)
(Pff3ta)
Mr. Hung Ying Fung Long 25,976,000 = 25,976,000 12.99%
e A HE
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix Long = 30,000,000 30,000,000 15%
HEIR kA HE (Note b)
(P 3ED)
Notes: PHET
(a) These shares are held by M2B Holding Limited, a company owned as to (a) %5 A7) FIM2B Holding Limited#$A * 2%
50% by Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure and the remaining 50% by his wife, NEAHEMEBLHEEN0% MK T
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl. Accordingly, Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure and Ms. S0%AIMEEFHMELLTHER -
Yeung Man Yi, Beryl were deemed to be interested in 90,000,000 shares of it RIRE S RS RG] - ARIEE T
the Company under the SFO. Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure and Ms. Yeung Man K A5 G L4 AR AR AN 7]80,000,000
Yi, Beryl were in respect of the same interest and duplicated each other. RIRM A o HBEE T RIGHK
%ﬁiZ%éiﬁ&*ﬁ@%é F BEEE
% o
(b) These shares are held by Bestmark Management Limited, a company owned as (b) #% % 1% 17 F1Bestmark Management Limited

to 50% by Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix and the remaining 50% by his wife,
Ms. Wan Lam Keng. Accordingly, Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix and Ms. Wan
Lam Keng were deemed to be interested in 30,000,000 shares of the Company
under the SFO. The interests of Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix and Ms. Wan
Lam Keng were in respect of the same interest and duplicated each other.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests in Equity
and Debt Securities (continued)

(i)

Non-voting deferred shares of HK$1.00 each in a

subsidiary — Maxfair Distribution Limited (“Maxfair”)
As at 31st March 2012, each of Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure, Ms.
Yeung Man Yi, Beryl, Mr. Hung Ying Fung and Mr. Yeung Kwok
Leung, Allix has beneficial interests in his/her personal capacity in the
following number of non-voting deferred shares in Maxfair:

BEERTHAIRBRAREBEES

2R (#)

(i) MHEBLATNBEYRARAT(EER])
SREE1.00/8 7T 2 EIR EREIEE R D
R-ZZE——F=A=+—0 " Hal=&
T+ BEEL LT REELERGBERE
EZAUNEAASLEREE NIBEZE
R R AR IE R

Number of
Long/short non-voting
Name of Director Nature of interest position deferred shares Percentage
BIRERE
EEME RS "R/ KA EERDEE ADLE
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure Personal Long 300,000 30%
et fELA e
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl Personal Long 300,000 30%
gLt (EVN HE
Mr. Hung Ying Fung Personal Long 200,000 20%
HEEEE fELA e
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix Personal Long 200,000 20%
HERTE (EUN "R

Save as disclosed above and other than certain non-beneficial
ordinary shares of the subsidiaries held in bare trust for the Group, as
at 31st March 2012, none of the directors or the chief executive of the
Company had an interest or short position in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or the Model Code.

Save as disclosed above and under the section headed “Share Option
Scheme”, at no time during the year, the directors and the chief
executive of the Company (including their spouse and children under
18 years of age) had any interest in, or had been granted, or exercised,
any rights to subscribe for shares (or warrants or debentures, if
applicable) of the Company and/or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of the SFO).

Save as disclosed above and under the section headed “Share
Option Scheme”, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries, its associated companies, its fellow subsidiaries or its
holding company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
or the chief executive of the Company to hold any interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of the
SFO).
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Model Code for Securities Transactions

During the year ended 31st March 2012, the Company had adopted a Code
of Conduct regarding directors’ transactions in securities of the Company on
terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in the Model Code
under Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made all reasonable enquires
with the directors of the Company, the Company was of view that the directors
had complied with the said Code of Conduct throughout the year.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Saved as disclosed in the paragraph headed “Connected Transactions” in this
report and Note 30 to the financial statements, no contract of significance
in relation to the Group's business to which the Company or its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Interests of Substantial Shareholders and Other
Persons in the Share Capital of the Company

As at 31st March 2012, so far as is known to the directors of the Company,
the following persons (other than a director or the chief executive of the
Company) had an interest or short position in the shares and underlying shares
of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

BERZZEESTH
REBEE-ZTE——F=F=1+—HILFE A F
ERMNEMESETARRBARGZBRTE
Al - AR E TS E ET R I S0 25T
RIFFEERREERR - AR AIESIEL —&
BE#HE  AARRE BEERFR—EETLE
MR sFAER) o

EEREHNzER

BRAERE [ BER S | — BRI BRI R
BES - ARAREEHEEREAFLRHE
D RIFTETSLM A 4 B S A E B BB A A
ARBEHMEBEAZANT - HEAMEE
HEAMS -

FERREREMALTAERQTRAR
HER 2R

BAANTEERAE R B——F=A=1—
B - RANA R RABRERD B ARIEE S
R BRI (61 SEXVER S 2 235 BB 2 X A AN A B3
BrREZIABZ AL (TBREAAREEHTR
BEWT -

Number of shares

RHEE
Long/short
Name position Beneficial owner Family interest Percentage
1V ] we/ RKE BRERA RikfERE B
M2B Holding Limited Long 90,000,000 = 45%
e (Note (a))
(Bt5E(a))
Bestmark Management Limited Long 30,000,000 = 15%
e (Note (b))
(BH5E(b)
Ms. Wan Lam Keng Long - 30,000,000 15%
EMIEL L HE (Note (b))
(B E(b)
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Interests of Substantial Shareholders and Other
Persons in the Share Capital of the Company (continued)

Notes:

(a) Please refer to Note (a) under the section headed “Directors’ and Chief Executive's
Interests in Equity and Debt Securities”.

(b) Please refer to Note (b) under the section headed “Directors’ and Chief Executive's

Interests in Equity and Debt Securities”. The interests of Bestmark Management Limited
and Ms. Wan Lam Keng were in respect of the same interest and duplicated each other.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March 2012, according to the register of
interests required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO,
there was no person who had any interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers
During the year, the Group sold less than 30% of its goods to its five largest
customers.

The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to the Group’s major
suppliers are as follows:

18%
34%

— the largest supplier
— five largest suppliers in aggregate

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest in these major suppliers or customers.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the Company's total issued share
capital was held by the public as at the date of this report.
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Connected Transactions

Certain related party transactions disclosed in Note 30 to the financial
statements also constituted continuing connected transactions and connected
transactions for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Company
confirmed that it has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Details of such connected transactions
are as follows:

Continuing connected transactions

1. The Group occupies the following shops and premises leased from
M-Bar Limited (“M-Bar”). M-Bar is a company beneficially owned
as to 30% by Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure, 30% by Ms. Yeung Man
Yi, Beryl, 20% by Mr. Hung Ying Fung and as to the remaining 20%
by Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix, all of whom being the executive
directors of the Company.

(a) On 28th January 2011, Mobicon Holdings Limited (“MHL"),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has entered into
a new tenancy agreement with M-Bar to renew the lease
agreements in respect of Private Car Parking Space Nos. 6,
7, 24 and 25 on 3rd Floor, Private Car Parking Space Nos.6
and 13 on 4th Floor, Units 1-11 on 7th Floor, Units 1-4 on 8th
Floor and Units 1-9 on 23rd Floor, New Trend Centre, 704
Prince Edward Road East, 104 King Fuk Street, San Po Kong,
Kowloon (collectively, the “Properties”) for a term of three
years from 1st February 2011 to 31st January 2014 at an
aggregate monthly rental of HK$213,000.

The leased premises are used as the headquarters of the
Group and ancillary use.
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Connected Transactions (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)
1. (continued)

(b)

(c)

On 28th January 2011, Videocom Technology (HK) Limited
(“Videocom”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a new tenancy agreement with M-Bar
to renew the lease agreements in respect of Unit No.69, 1st
Floor, Golden Shopping Centre, Golden Building, 94A Yen
Chow Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong and Shop
Nos. 7, 8 and 32, 1st Floor, Wonder Building, Nos.161-175
Fuk Wa Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong for a term
of three years from 1st February 2011 to 31st January 2014 at
an aggregate monthly rental of HK$38,000.

The leased premises are used for shop purpose.

On 28th January 2011, MHL entered into a new tenancy
agreement with M-Bar to renew the lease agreement in
respect of 1st Floor and Portion of 3rd Floor, Efficiency House,
35 Tai Yau Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong for
a term of three years commencing from 1st February 2011
to 31st January 2014 at an aggregate monthly rental of
HK$105,000.

The leased premises are used as storage with ancillary office
(in respect of 1st Floor) and godown for storage (in respect of
Portion of 3rd Floor).

During the year, the Group paid rental expenses amounting to
HK$4,188,000 (Note 30) to M-Bar.

ERBEEERAT - —8—— -5 H

BEXS#)
BEBERS(2)

1. (%)

(b)

(c)

RZZE—F—A=F+N\B ' &2
GllisteES=e 2P i) PNGI) s
(BB)BRA T(FH&T@&J)&%@%
NBERKBZINEUAEES RNE
BEBIMNES 12695 BN M EB
NBER KT REM161— 17550 @1
ANIE1ET - 8K 3257 4548 4 E2M-Bar

RIS wE AT ——
F_A-BERE-_T-—MF—H

=t+t—RALARH=F AHEaH
38,0007 7T ©

ZERRMERIERBRE -

R-ZT—F— A=+ /\H  MHL
BB NI BEAEH5NRERE
I%ﬁﬂ@&%%ﬁiq:%“ﬂﬁﬁi
M-Bars] 2 — T &% - 8=
T__i )E] Eii_? V_E‘i
—RA=+—RHItAH=%F  AHE
$£105,000/8 7T °

Z2SHAMERFEFE KW A
(1M =) URER (S E
MomME )R

e
BAX

=
ES

RAEE - REED RM-Barz HHSHY
4,188,000,% 7T (T 5E30) °

37



Report of the Directors = = & #t 7

Connected Transactions (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

2.

38

On 28th January 2011, Videocom as tenant entered into a new
tenancy agreement with Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix (“Mr. Allix
Yeung”), the executive director of the Company, to renew the lease
agreement in respect of Shop Nos.13 and 14, Ground Floor, Wonder
Building, Nos.161-175 Fuk Wa Street, Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong
Kong for a term of 3 years commencing from 1st February 2011 to 31st
January 2014 at an aggregate monthly rental of HK$11,000.

The leased shops are used for retail shop purpose.

During the year, no rental expenses had been paid by the Group to Mr.
Allix Yeung.

The lease agreement was terminated on 1st April 2011.

On 28th January 2011, Videocom as tenant entered into a new
tenancy agreement with Madam Wan Lam Keng, the wife of Mr.
Allix Yeung to renew the lease agreement in respect of Shop Nos.8
and 15, Ground Floor, Wonder Building, Nos.161-175 Fuk Wa Street,
Shamshuipo, Kowloon, Hong Kong for a term of 3 years commencing
from 1st February 2011 to 31st January 2014 at an aggregate monthly
rental of HK$8,500.

The leased shops are used for retail shop purpose.

During the year, no rental expenses had been paid to Madam Wan
Lam Keng.

The lease agreement was terminated on 1st April 2011.
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Connected Transactions (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

4.

On 27th September 2010, Mantech Electronics (Proprietary) Limited
(“Mantech Electronics”) as tenant, an indirect 51% owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into a lease agreement with UGD Property
(Proprietary) Limited ("UGD Property”), in respect of Erf 45-47 and 49,
New Centre Township, 32 Laub Street, New Centre in South Africa
for a term of 3 years commencing from 1st October 2010 to 30th
September 2013 at monthly rentals of (i) ZAR 75,750 (approximately
HK$84,840) per month for the period from 1st October 2010 to 30th
September 2011; (i) ZAR 83,325 (approximately HK$93,324) per month
for the period from 1st October 2011 to 30th September 2012; and (iii)
ZAR 91,658 (approximately HK$102,657) per month for the period from
1st October 2012 to 30th September 2013. UGD Property is a company
wholly-owned by Mr. Moutinho, a director of Mantech Electronics,
Langa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited and Mobicon-Mantech Holdings
Limited (all are subsidiaries of the Company) and owns 49% interest
in Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited.

The leased premises are used for office purpose for the Group's
operations in South Africa.

During the year, the Group paid rental expenses amounting to
HK$1,001,000 (Note 30) to UGD Property.

On 27th September 2010, Mantech Electronics as tenant entered
into a lease agreement with Tiger Moth Trading No.53 (Proprietary)
Limited (“Tiger Moth”), in respect of 12 Lennox Road, Greyville,
Durban in South Africa for a term of 3 years commencing from 1st
October 2010 to 30th September 2013 at monthly rentals of (i) ZAR
24,290 (approximately HK$27,205) per month for the period from 1st
October 2010 to 30th September 2011; (ii) ZAR 26,719 (approximately
HK$29,925) per month for the period from 1st October 2011 to 30th
September 2012; and (iii) ZAR 29,390 (approximately HK$32,917)
per month for the period from 1st October 2012 to 30th September
2013. Tiger Moth is a company wholly-owned by Mr. Moutinho, a
director of Mantech Electronics, Langa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited
and Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited (all are subsidiaries of the
Company) and owns 49% interest in Mobicon-Mantech Holdings
Limited.

ERBEEERAT - —8—— -5 H
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(Proprietary) Limited ([ Mantech Electronics |){E/%
AFAA » FLEIFENew Centre Township 45—47
2493 EL - New Centre 32 Laub Street£2UGD
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Connected Transactions (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

5.

40

(continued)
The leased premises are used for office purpose for the Group's
operations in South Africa.

During the year, the Group paid rental expenses amounting to
HK$321,000 (Note 30) to Tiger Moth.

On 11st July 2011, the Group has entered into a Supply Agreement
with Clover Display Limited (“Clover”) for the supply of IC, passive
components and equipment. The Supply Agreement with Clover was
at a term of three years commencing from 11st July 2011 to 31st
March 2014 at a maximum sales amount of (i) HK$2,100,000 for the
period from 11st July 2011 to 31st March 2012; (ii) HK$3,500,000
for the period from 1st April 2012 to 31st March 2013; and (iii)
HK$4,900,000 for the period from 1st April 2013 to 31st March 2014.
Clover is a company beneficially owned as to 60% of PC Supply
Limited, which in turn owned as to 99.99% and 0.01% by A Plus
Computer Shop Limited (“A Plus”) and Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl
respectively. A Plus is owned as to 30% by Dr. Hung Kim Fung,
Measure, 30% by Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl, 20% by Mr. Hung Ying
Fung and as to the remaining 20% by Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix,
all of whom being the executive directors of the Company.

During the year, the Group sold goods amounting to HK$1,224,000
(Note 30) to Clover.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

Continuing connected transactions (continued)

The directors (including the independent non-executive directors) consider
these continuing connected transactions have been conducted in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the Group on normal commercial terms and
continuation of these transactions in the future will be beneficial to the Group.

These continuing connected transactions have also been reviewed by the
independent non-executive directors of the Company who have confirmed
that such continuing connected transactions have been (a) entered into by the
Group in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) conducted
on normal commercial terms; and (c) entered into in accordance with the
terms of the lease agreements governing the transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
as a whole. The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
also confirmed that the aggregate value of the transactions were within the
respective maximum amounts as agreed with the Stock Exchange.

The auditors of the Company have also confirmed to the Board that these
continuing connected transactions have received the approval of the Board
and have been entered into in accordance with the terms of the lease
agreements governing the transactions. The auditors of the Company have
also confirmed that the aggregate value of the transactions were within the
respective maximum amounts as agreed with the Stock Exchange.

Distributable Reserves

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda (as amended), retained profit and
contributed surplus are distributable to shareholders, subject to the condition
that the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out
of retained profit and contributed surplus if (i) it is, or would after the payment
be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due, or (ii) the realizable value
of its assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium.
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Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31st March 2012 amounted to
approximately HK$70,219,000 (2011: HK$71,420,000).

Five Year Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
each of the last five financial years is set out on pages 119 to 120.

Auditors

The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng whose
term of office will expire upon the forthcoming annual general meeting. In
March 2012, the practice of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganized
as HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. A resolution for the appointment of
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the auditors of the Company for the
subsequent year is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the board of directors,

Hung Kim Fung, Measure
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22nd June 2012
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Bl 5 & < &% F 8 A

Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

to the Shareholders of

Mobicon Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Mobicon Group
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 45 to 118, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31st March 2012, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act of Bermuda, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.
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Auditors’ Responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st March 2012,
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22nd June 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income %5 & 2 TH W £ 32

For the year ended 31st March 2012 # % —&F— "4 =H =1 —H [L 4}

Note
Bt =

Revenue Wezs 5
Cost of sales SHE AR
Gross profit EA
Other income He g A 6
Distribution and selling expenses DHKHEER
General and administrative expenses —MEITHREERER
Operating profit AR AR 7
Finance costs BE AR 8
Share of losses of associates FE(REE &N T &R
Profit before income tax R PSR AT & A
Income tax expense Frigfif sz 9
Profit for the year G R A
Other comprehensive income HitZEBA
Currency translation differences: BB E =R

— Subsidiaries — B AT

— Associates NG
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 2E (), WABE
Profit attributable to: JE(R A
Equity holders of the Company RARERITEA 10
Non-controlling interests el
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FEMR 2 (E18 ), WA 4858

attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company RARERFAA 10
Non-controlling interests IR A
Earnings per share for profit attributable ~ FRARQA TR E A

to the equity holders of the Company B &R 2 AR ZF|

during the year

— Basic and diluted —BEAREE 11
Details of dividends are disclosed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial AR EFFIEH4

statements.

ERAIEEERAR - —B—— =B —-FFH

2012 2011
—E—C—F —ZT——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FET
588,628 739,832
(481,486) (615,724)
107,142 124,108
YAVE] 2,434
(38,472) (42,555)
(63,242) (63,761)
1,601 20,226
(991) (1,200)
(53) (62)
6,557 18,964
(2,593) (4,290)

3,964 14,674

2,800
(2)

17,472

11,591
3,083

14,674

13,012
4,460

17,472

HKO0.37 centi&{l) [FIGRREIEz %I

T P IRRM 12K EE
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Statements of Financial Position ¥ %R ¥l

As at 31st March 2012 A ~&F— 4 =H=+—H

Group Company
REE AAF
Note
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ~ #1% - R R & & 14 12,829
Intangible assets B EE 15 - - =
Investments in subsidiaries RB AT ZEE 16 - 98,508 101,742
[nvestments in associates REE AR ZIEE 17 1,079 - -
13,908 " 98,508 101,742

Current assets RBEE
[nventories 7E 18 173,230 178,173
Trade receivables FEWE SRR 19 67,074 71,752
Other receivables H bl E e 30(b) 1,361 71,768
Amount due from a subsidiary  fElU—FEIFTE A FIZ0E - - :
Dividends receivable eI B - - 6,132
Current income tax recoverable  a] Uk [l BNHAER1S 5% 1,171 1,848 -
Cash and bank balances He RBITREH 20 39,249 42,413 17

288,685 301,954 9,192 3
Total assets EEAE 302,593 316,367 107,700 108,831

Current liabilities REARE

Trade payables BB SRR 21 4,383
Other payables H o B SRR 30(c) 36,283
Short-term bank loans RERITER 22 45,326
Current income tax liabilities ~ BNEAFTEFiAE 606

123,598 125,066
Net current assets REBEEFE 165,087 176,888 8,417

Total assets less current EELERARBERE

liabilities 178,995 91,301 106,925
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities  iEEFTERIAE 23 48 =

Net assets EEEE 178,947 106,925

Capital and reserves EAREZHEA

attributable to the equity e

holders of the Company
Share capital REN 24 20,000 20,000 20,000
Reserves it 25 142,655 150,619 86,925

162,655 170,619 106,925
Non-controlling interests FERER 16,292 20,436 -

Total equity S EEE 178,947 191,055 106,925
HUNG KIM FUNG, MEASURE YEUNG MAN YI, BERYL
HelE B8E
Chairman Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Director
£ BIEEFRITIAES,
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TR

(Note 24)
(PizE24)
Balance at 1st April 2010 R=Z-—FF
MA—R & 20,000 16,706 123,101
Total comprehensive FREEARALE
income for the year - - - 1421 11,591
Dividends paid to Bk TR R E R
non-controlling interests 2 & - - - - - (2,999) (2,999)
Acquisition of non- W RE IR &
controlling interests (PffzE28)
(Note 28) - - - - (438) (438) 438 -
Dividends of the Company: ZAARARE. :
2010 final dividend “E-TERPKRE - = i - (2,000 (2,000) = (2,000)
2011 interim dividend —T——FaRE = = = = 3,000) (3,000) = 3,000)
- - - - (5,438) (5,438) (2.561) (7,999)
Balance at R-E—-F
31st March 2011 ZR=t+—-Az&& 20,000 16,706 800 3859 129254 150,619 20436 191,055
Representing: mER
2011 final dividend —ZT——FRHkRS 4,000
QOthers Hi 125,254

129,254
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity %5 £ #E

For the year ended 31st March 2012 #{ £ — & — " 4F = H = 1—H (L4

2.

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AAREERE AELL
Reserves
]
Non-
Share Share  Capital Translation Retained Total controlling Total
capital premium  reserve  reserve profits  reserves interests equity
BE  ROBE REARE RERE SR REST FERER #EREE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THET THET AT THET FTHT TET THET TAT
(Note 24) (Note)
(FizE24) (Btzx)
Balance at st April 2011 R=T——*%
MA—Rz & 20,000 16,706 800 3,859 129,254 150,619 20,436 191,055
Total comprehensive FRNEHEBEE
|oss for the year - - - (2,582) 743 (1,839) 1,419 (420)
Dividends paid to BEIR T IR
non-controlling interests 2 fi& & - - - - - - (540) (540)
Acquisition of non- i slatlie En
controlling interests (PrzE28)
(Note 28] - - - (125) - (125) (5,023) (5,148)
Dividends of the Company: A7 FIRRE. :
2011 final dividend —E——EXRIRE = = = = (4,000) (4,000) = (4,000)
2012 interim dividend “E-ZEhHRE = > - - (2,000) (2,000) - (2,000)
= = = (125) (6,000) (6,125) (5,563)  (11,688)
Balance at R-E——F
31st March 2012 ZR=t+-Az&H 20,000 16,706 800 1152 123997 142,655 16292 178947
Representing: HER :
2012 final dividend ZE-ZEREKRE 2,000
QOthers Hi 121,997
123997
Note: MiEE

Capital reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of the ordinary shares issued
by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired
through exchanges of shares pursuant to the reorganization which took place on 18th April 2001.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows i A B & EE

For the year ended 31st March 2012 # % —&F— "4 =H =1 —H [L 4}

Note
k=3
Cash flows from operating activities EEEKELCHERE
Net cash generated from operations S e Ry 26
Overseas income tax paid BEAEINTIS R
Hong Kong profits tax paid B EBRIEH
Net cash generated from operating activities 4848 % 7& 2= 4 > 35 4 %48
Cash flows from investing activities RETHELECEESRE
Interest received BIFILE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B E 13 - FE K& & 14

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Advance to associates

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Acquisition of non-controlling interests

Interest paid

Dividends paid to the Company’s
shareholders

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Repayments of short-term bank loans

Proceeds from short-term bank loans

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year

Exchange (losses)/gains on cash and
bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year

HEYX - BE&&ERE
FS IR
B R R OR

REARBDEBAZIREFR

RETHELCRERE
Wb FE AR A A
ENFE
ERFARABRRZIZS

Bk T IR s 2 BE

EREHRITER
REERITE RS IR

BMEEDHA 2R FHE

RERBESSEYEN
(RD) B8

FzH e RREFED

ReRRITHEBZERL(BB),/
Weas

FRZESRBESESEY

Analysis of balances of cash and
cash equivalents:

Cash at bank and in hand
Short-term bank deposits

R RRSFEWMERIN

RITRFRRE
FEERRITE R

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FHRT

28,856
(2,371)
(1,917)

24,568

232
(1,376)

130
(131)

(1,145)

(5,148)
(991)

(6,000)

(2,093)
(182,732)
174,676

(22,288)

1,135

42,113

(4,299)

39,249

37,832
1.417

39,249

2011
—ET——%F
HK$'000
FAT

14,968
(2,801)
(572)

(1 ,206)

(5,000)
(2,949)
(242,343)
229,620

(21,872)

(11,173)
52,268

1,318
42,413

39,009
3,404

42,413
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2.1

50

General Information

Mobicon Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are principally engaged in the trading
and distribution of electronic parts, components and equipment and
computer products and mobile accessories.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda
as an exempted company under the Companies Act of Bermuda. The
addresses of its registered office and principal place of business are
set out in the Company’s annual report.

The Company’s shares have been listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 7th May 2001.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands
of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors (the “Board”)
on 22nd June 2012.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (continued)
Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a) New and amended standards adopted by the Group:
The following new standards and amendments to standards are
mandatory for the first time for the financial year beginning 1st April
2011 but do not have a material impact on the Group:

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Limited Exemption from Comparative HKFRS 7

Disclosures for First-time Adopters

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
(Amendment)

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity

[nstruments

Annual Improvements
Project

Third annual improvements projects (2010)
published in May 2010

(b) The following new and amended standards have been issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1st April 20171 and have

not been early adopted:

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive
Income?

HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets?

HKAS 19(2011) Employee Benefits*

HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements*

HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures*

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities®

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed Dates for

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

First-time Adopters’
Government Loans*

Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets'

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Liabilities*
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2.1

(b)

52

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.

(continued)

Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1
Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

The following new and amended standards have been issued but are  (b)

not effective for the financial year beginning 1st April 2011 and have

not been early adopted: (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements*
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements*

HKFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities*
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement!

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface

Ming*

L Changes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July 2011

2 Changes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2012
g Changes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July 2012

4 Changes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2013
5 Changes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2014
6 Changes effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2015

The Group has already commenced an assessment of related impact
of adopting the above new, revised or amended standards and
interpretations to the Group. The Group is not yet in a position to state
whether substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements will be resulted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Subsidiaries

Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity. The Group also
assesses existence of control where it does not have more than 50%
of the voting power but is able to govern the financial and operating
policies by virtue of de-facto control. De-facto control may arise from
circumstances such as enhanced minarity rights or contractual terms
between shareholders, etc.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are recognized
in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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221
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54

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Consolidation (continued)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The
Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interest’s proportionate share of the recognized amounts
of acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Consolidation (continued)

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control
is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognized in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from
contingent consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognized at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss where appropriate.

25
222

23

S B A Mk

FESHBEREBE»)

KEBAF (2

B HTRE

IR T2 18 & TR AN R R E 5

AR o RANAS T EE LA IR R S A B IE R T T
EEZRENE - RANBREEZHE
FEMG PR o 2872 RIHR B W Ko FE MR s B 87
BRABZEENK °

RART B B 2 R B YRR 2 R SR i % B
BRRRREEIRMME 2 2EE ALK
T B 5 R AR B 2 BRI BB B IRIR

BEEEFE(ERAR)RNEEMHRER
ZAREE - RIZARUE R B R L B
A IEEITRERH

BE QT
BERRRAEASERBEEATZENE
BENECER  BERAZSTAF%

iSU%Z?xTﬁE” REEE R R 2 RE A

BEDEARR REERGEDE  %ZFR
B RRARER - MU BB REE

SHEFILH - ARERIRET D HIRET
2Bz - REERBERRZREBRER
B TR R o

RO BS R B 2 MR B iR s BN IR B
BEAFES - AERKATREMEERA
BRAZEHERBELIEFTHIEEER
(wniEm) o

Mobicon Group Limited - Annual Report 2011/2012



23

24

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Associates (continued)

The Group's share of post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, and its
share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive income
is recognized in other comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest
in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment
as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate
and its carrying value and recognizes the amount adjacent to “share
of profit/(loss) of an associate” in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are recognized in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
unrelated investor's interests in the associates. Unrealized losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates
are recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the executive directors of the Company that makes
strategic decisions.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK dollars
(HK$), which is the Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges and
qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that related to borrowings
and cash and cash equivalents are presented in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income within “finance costs”. All
other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income within “general and
administrative expenses”.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available for sale are analyzed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortized cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are
recognized in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying amount are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss
are recognized in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets, such
as equities classified as available for sale, are included in other
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy) that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the end of the
reporting period;

(b) income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive
income are translated at average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at the rate
on the dates of the transactions); and

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liahilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are
recognized in equity.
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2.6

60

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their costs to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold properties 60 years
Furniture and fixtures 4 years
Office equipment 4 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Goodwill
on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in “intangible assets”.
Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are
not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit
from the business combination in which the goodwill arose identified
according to operating segment.

Distribution rights

Expenditures on rights acquired for manufacturing and distribution of
certain integrated circuit (“IC”) products are recognized as an asset
and amortized on a straight-line basis over 4 years to reflect the
pattern in which the related economic benefits are recognized.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life — for example, goodwill or
intangible assets not ready to use — are not subject to amortization
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Financial assets

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-
for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term.
Derivatives are also categorized as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than 12 months after the end of
the reporting period. These are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise “trade receivables”, “other
receivables”, “amounts due from associates” and “cash and bank
balances” in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless the
investment matures or management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized
on the trade-date (the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset). Investments are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried
at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income within
“other gains and losses” in the period in which they arise. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is
recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as part of other income when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognized in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the accumulated fair value adjustments recognized in equity are
included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as “net gains and losses from equity on disposal/impairment of
available-for-sale financial assets”.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognized in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as part of other income. Dividends
on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as part of other
income when the Group’s right to receive payments is established.
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2.10

2.11
(a)

64

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the consolidated statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

Assets carried at amortized cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If a loan or held-to-
maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group
may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value
using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognized (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognized impairment loss is recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 i 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. For debt securities, the Group uses the criteria
refer to (a) above. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of the security below its cost is also evidence that the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss — is
removed from equity and recognized in the profit and loss. Impairment
losses recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-
sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The cost
of finished goods and work in progress comprises design costs, raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing
costs. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
Costs of inventories include the transfer from equity of any gains/
losses on qualifying cash flow hedges purchases of raw materials.
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2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

66

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise
sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers.
Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is
due within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the
business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
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2.18

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that
some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee
is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no
evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a pre-payment for liquidity
services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it
relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the end of the reporting period.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer
to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due, in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument.
A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and not designed
as at fair value through profit or loss is recognized initially at its fair
value less transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue
of the financial guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher of:
(i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount
initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative amortization
recognized in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.
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2.19

68

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the tax
is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period in the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Employee benefits

Pension obligations

The Group operates a number of defined contribution plans, the assets
of which are generally held in independently administered funds. The
Group’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement schemes
are expensed as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognized when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and long service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the reporting date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognized until the time of leave.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation
plan. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for
the grant of the options is recognized as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to
the fair value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to become exercisable.
At the end of each reporting period, the entity revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to become exercisable.
It recognizes the impact of the revision of original estimates, if any,
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity. The proceeds received net of any
directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options are exercised.

No share-based compensation were paid for both years.

ERBEEERAT - —8—— -8R

2.20
(a)

(b)

(c)

FESHBEME »)

BEER

RIKERIE
AEBERAZHERENE  ABIZE
E-RABIEEESRE - AEERAE
BHFOR A EFH 2 HARELERX
i WHRZEFREAZBESHIAE
HETFBIPTR U2 3K -

BEZEZ R
BEAZFZFRERARBERANES
EEERER  YEEREEREAH
BUERHERE M A ZE 2 FRERBRY
R A BEELRE -

BEAZAZRREERRIKNRET T

2o
B
S8 38 15 — T DARRAS 45 1 38 DA A5 150

ZFBER S - MR LB 2 1B B AR
HRBZ A FEDERARAY - REHA
XHBELSEMR OB 2 AT EE
E o ETBREAETISEE R RS
(BlanBFIge ) RHERIER BIR)AEL
ZEE - FETA TITE 2B
FmSEERBHETAARRD - RER
SHRGEER - BREFIENA TTERE
Ptz (At 8 R - WA 2 EUR R
RETREGFTZHEME) » LS
TELAREAE - CUA SRR ERNE
BEFTZHRAE - NIRRT R
ABA (HE) R (E

W E 4 FE 25 8 S AN IR DA R E

69



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% 5 B % Hi 3 itk

2.20
(d)

221

70

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The expected cost of profit sharing and bonus payments are recognized
as a liability when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by employees and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for profit sharing and bonus plans are expected to be
settled within 12 months and are measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when they are settled.

Provisions

Provisions for legal claims are recognized when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Restructuring
provisions comprise lease termination penalties and employee
termination payments. Provisions are not recognized for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that
an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if
the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in
the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 3% B 51

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary course
of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown, net of returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales with the Group.

The Group recognized revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and when specific criteria have been met each of
the Group's activities on the following basis:

(a) Revenue from the sales of goods is recognized on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides
with the time when the goods are delivered to customers and
title has passed.

(b) Interest income is recognized on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted
at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest
income on impaired loans is recognized using the original
effective interest rate.

(c) Service income, management fee and commission income are
recognized when the services are rendered.

Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized
as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company's

shareholders.

Related parties
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions apply:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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(a)
(i)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% A B4 %5 3% B 51

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash
flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department
(group treasury) under policies approved by the Board. Group treasury
identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation
with the Group's operating units. The Board provides written
principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies
covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-
derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.

Market risk

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in Hong Kong, Mainland China, South
Africa, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with
respect to United States dollars ("USD”). Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognized assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations.

The directors of the Company consider that the foreign exchange risk
is not significant and the Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange risk exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
exchange risk exposure should the need arise.
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3.1
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(i)

(ii)

74

Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the reporting date
to a reasonably possible change in the USD exchange rates, with all
other variables held constant, of the Group's profit before income tax
(due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

3. BKERREREse

3.1 B¥ERRZEE)

(a)  FEEBE)

() SNEmRE)
TRERABEAPREEEERAEA
FESE - A LSBT &
BT AEER SR AT R E T ER
AL R E) Y BURE -

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease) Increase/
in foreign in profit before (decrease)
currency rate income tax in equity*
BRATSBLAT
FMEEEE = A, LM
EFH (TR Om2) O )*
% HK$'000 HK$'000
% FAT FAT
2012 —E——fF
If Singapore dollar weakens against USD M3 D03 7T H = TV (B
If Singapore dollar strengthens against USD a7 N3 T =T HHE
If South African Rand weakens against USD (CIEZERE b3z T vA =)
If South African Rand strengthens against USD {4 =3 JERS 45 5.2t FHE
2011 T4
If Singapore dollar weakens against USD {43 ins o 4. B2 (B 5% 146 =
If Singapore dollar strengthens against USD {43 i3 7t #, £ T FHE -5% (146) -
& Excluding retained profits * TEIEB A
Price risk (ii) =gt

The Group is not exposed to significant price risks during the year
ended 31st March 2012 and 2011.

HE_ZT——SR_T——F=H=+—
BIEFE  AEETEATEKRERE
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ao o
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Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its interest-bearing bank borrowings. Borrowings
issued at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate
risk. Details of the Group’s interest-bearing borrowings have been
disclosed in Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements. The
Group currently does not have any interest rate hedging policies.
However, management monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group's profit before income tax (through the impact
on floating rate borrowings) and the Group’s equity.

3.1
(a)
(i)

BERRERE 2
PSEBEEE)

AEEE ()
BB A FEFIEER

AEE Y FESHERRTEES L A8
T RTRMREL Y SRR E
BAEHBESRENRER - AEBHS
B BN G A IS REN 2R E -
7% 85 B35 B 3 4817 P R DR RS - A
i ERE-—EEEMNEEAR  TREE
TEEBYREATIEER o

TRETRHAE LSRG TE - KE
BERPI ST ANEN (BB RIEEZHE)
RAEERAE MK HRE B E SN
BURE o

Increase/
Increase/ (decrease)in Increase/
(decrease) profit before (decrease)
in basis points income tax in equity®
RRATS LA
BE2iEm A, Rz,
OR4) OR4) O )*
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FET
2012 s
Hong Kong dollar I
Hong Kong dollar BT
2011 —E——4F
Hong Kong dollar BIT 50 (299) -
Hong Kong dollar I (50) 299 =
4 T EAEB T T

* Excluding retained profits
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3.
3.1
(b)

(c)

76

Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The Group reviews the recoverability of its financial assets periodically
to ensure that potential credit risk of the counterparty is managed at
an early stage and sufficient provision is made for possible defaults.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The credit
risk of the Group's other financial assets, which comprise amounts
due from associates, cash and bank balances, and other receivables,
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amounts of these instruments.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit
risk arising from trade receivables are disclosed in Note 19 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the
board, which has built an appropriate liquidity risk management
framework for the management of the Group's short, medium and
long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Group
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and
liabilities.

At 31st March 2012, the Group had several short-term bank loans
with carrying amounts of approximately HK$45,326,000 (2011:
HK$53,382,000).

3.
3.1
(b)

(c)
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Financial Risk Management (continued)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the
reporting date, based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was
as follows:

3.
3.1
(c)

BERRERE 2
PSEBEEE)

BEEEB ()

AEE SRS ERRS B RA HREE
Y BT ¢

More than

1 year but

On demand or less than
within 1 year 5years Total

BERERY HiB—F
R—FREZR BLPREF &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&T FAT FAT

2012 —EB——fF

Trade payables FERHE 58RI 41,383 41,383
Other payables H o fE AT 30B 34179 34,179
Short-term bank loans EHRITER 45,596 45,596
2011 —T——F

Trade payables JEE SRR 43,920 - 43,920
Other payables H it e 5R0E 24,865 - 24,865
Short-term bank loans MHISRITE R 53,640 - 53,640
Capital risk management 32 EBEXRERERE

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net borrowings divided by total equity. Net
borrowings is calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents.

ERAIEEERAR - —B—— =B —-FFH
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33

78

Financial Risk Management (continued) 3.

Capital risk management (continued)

The gearing ratios at 31st March 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Total borrowings
Less: Cash and cash equivalents

Net borrowings

Total equity

Gearing ratio

B

B = o

B RE R EFED

fE &R

TSR

BEAMBILE

Fair value estimation

33

The table below analyzes financial instruments carried at fair value,
by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as

follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

° Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable

market data (that is, unobservable input) (level 3).

As at 31st March 2012, the Group did not have any assets and
liabilities that are measured at the above fair value measurements

hierarchy.

HREREE )
EXRRBEEE)
RZE——FR-_FT——F=A=+—H
ZEBEAFELRNT
2012 2011
—E——fF —E=——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T
45,326 53,382
(39,249) (42,413)
6,077 10,969
178,947 191,055
3% 6%

AT
TREHES A AT EIIEL &8
TA - ESMAEMT :

HREEXBBEERRTS 2 HRE
(RIGHE)(F—M) -

BRE—RBIEZREN  AJHE
(BMR{ER) s (AR ERSTE)
BRAEBrEENBBERAEE
) e

WIKEBRASMERE s EE
e Em ABEBIEERMEE A
B)(FE=M) -

RZE—ZF=A=+—H XEELE
EEENMAER DR A EFTERAE
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3. Financial Risk Management (continued) 3. HMBEREE®
3.4  Financial instruments by category 34 £®IAER
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial Zom T EERNHE Bz REEN
instruments at the reporting date are as follows: ™
2012 2011
=F-—=F —F =5
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT
Financial assets THEE
Loans and receivables: ERREWGRIA
— Amounts due from associates — FEUREE & A B FRE 809
— Trade receivables — W E SRR 71,752
— Other receivables — H U FIB 6.637
— Cash and bank balances — IR & RIRITER 42,413
Financial liabilities SRIBE
Amortized costs: BESHAKA
— Trade payables —ENESER 41,383 43,920
— Other payables — Hib R 34,179 34179
— Short-term bank loans —SEHRSRITE K 45,326 53,382

ERAIEEERAR - —B—— =B —-FFH
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less variable selling expenses.
These estimates are based on the current market condition and the
historical experience of selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer demand and
competitor actions. Management reassesses these estimates at the
end of each reporting period.

Estimated recoverability of trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the provision for impairment
of trade and other receivables based on ongoing assessment of
the recoverability of the receivables. This assessment is based on
the credit history of its customers and other debtors and current
market conditions, and requires the use of judgments and estimates.
Management reassesses the provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables at the end of each reporting period.

Income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number of jurisdictions
including Hong Kong, Mainland China, South Africa, Malaysia,
Singapore and Thailand. Significant judgment is required in
determining the amount of the provision for income taxes. There
are certain transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
current income tax and deferred income tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.
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5. Revenue and Segment Information 5.
Revenue recognized during the year is as follows:

sk EER

FAER 2B T
Group
REH

2012 2011
=F-=F = T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAET

Revenue g

Sales of electronic components, automation parts  $4EEF o - B &L L
and equipment K a3

Sales of computer products and mobile $HE B S F B A
accessories and service income R RFUA

454,685 574,858

133,943 164,974

588,628 739,832

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors of the Company (the “Executive Directors”). The
Executive Directors have reviewed the Group’s internal reports in
order to assess the performance and allocate resources; they have
also determined the operating segments based on these reports. The
Executive Directors have further considered the business from product
perspective and have assessed the performance of two main business
segments: (i) Electronic Trading Business — Distribution of electronic
components, automation parts and equipment; and (ii) Computer
Business — Retail sales of computer products and mobile accessories,
distribution of computer products and provision of IT outsourcing and
solution services.

The Executive Directors have assessed the performance of the operating

segments based on segment results before corporate expenses, finance
costs and share of losses of associates.

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH
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82

Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5. WaEIEER@®
The segment results for the year ended 31st March 2012 are as BE_T——F=A=+—HIFESHE
follows: FEMT
Electronic
Trading Computer
Business Business  Unallocated Group
EFEEXK e B KAOE iy 3 |
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FTHET THET
Revenue g 454,685 133,943 - 588,628
Segment results DEEE 7,410 (158) 349 7,601
Interest expenses MBS - - (991) (991)
Share of losses of associates =Nl St (90) 37 - (53)
Profit before income tax R AT 51 A1 R 6,557
Income tax expense (Note 9) FraRiB (Fs9) (2.593)
Profit for the year FRRF 3,964
QOther segment items included in Hi Abre 2EBER
the consolidated statement of DEHEAWT
comprehensive income are as
follows:
Depreciation e 1,568 250 = 1,818
Provision for impairment of trade FEWE 5 BRIURERE
receivables 140 (6) - 134
Reversal of provision for slow-moving 4547 S al
inventories (3,046) (79) - (3,125)
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Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5.
The segment results for the year ended 31st March 2011 are as

WEREER @)
BE-—T —G-A=+—ALEEHIE

follows: FEENT
Electronic
Trading Computer
Business Business Unallocated Group
BFEEXK B RO rEE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT THT THT FHT
Revenue Wz 574,858 164,974 = 739,832
Segment results vy kS 20,433 (1,008) 801 20,226
Interest expenses 2 p% = = (1,200) (1,200)
Share of losses of associates NG (6) (56) - (62)
Profit before income tax BRFTSBLATRR 18,964
Income tax expense (Note 9) FriS B Rz (FT3E9) (4,290)
Profit for the year FEREF 14,674
Other segment items included in Hub AGA2EKERY
the consolidated statement of DEEAWT
comprehensive income are as
follows:
Depreciation e 1,636 352 = 1,988
Provision for impairment of trade RN E Z R E R
receivables 2,742 197 - 2,939
Provision for slow-moving inventories 4473 S & 3,068 84 = 3,152

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets, inventories, trade and other receivables, and cash
and bank balances. Unallocated assets comprise income tax assets

and cash and bank balances.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. Unallocated liabilities
comprise items such as other payables, taxation and short-term bank

loans.

Additions non-current assets comprise additions to property, plant and
equipment (Note 14) and intangible assets (Note 15).

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH
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84

Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5.
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2012 and
additions to non-current assets for the year then ended are as follows:

WERksEER 2

R-B——F=HA=+—"BZoREER
BENRBEZALFREZAEFRDE

EQT
Electronic

Trading Computer
Business Business  Unallocated Group
ETEBE¥K ERER KAOE rEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FERT FTER FTEx
Assets BE 276,700 22,265 2,549 301,514
Associates NG| 534 545 - 1,079
Total assets EEHRE 277,234 22,810 2,549 302,593
Liabilities a8fE 69,725 7,215 46,706 123,646
Additions to non-current assets REBEIERBEE 1,182 194 - 1,376

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2011 and
additions to non-current assets for the year then ended are as follows:

MRZB——F=R=+—HZHBREER
BEUNRBEZRIEFEZREIFRBE

EWT
Electronic

Trading Computer
Business Business Unallocated Group
ETEEEK B KnHE REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAL FET FHEIT
Assets BE 284,584 28,215 2,555 315,354
Associate NG| 622 391 - 1,013
Total assets BEEGE 285,206 28,606 2,555 316,367
Liabilities afE 61,212 7,845 56,255 125,312
Additions to non-current assets REIERBEE 1,044 384 - 1,428

Mobicon Group Limited - Annual Report 2011/2012



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B4 %5 838 fif 51

5. Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5. WakaEER@®

The Group's revenue is generated mainly within Hong Kong, Asia AEBZWEFENED « BARE -« EIE
Pacific, South Africa and Europe. R EUMEAE -
2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FAT
Revenue (country of domicile) 2 (EMBER)
Hong Kong E5 326,256 427,478
Asia Pacific N 179,054 225,469
South Africa Ik 70,818 61,098
Europe BN 3,222 10,059
Other countries EMER 9,278 15,728
588,628 739,832
Revenue is allocated based on the country in which the customer is WaRiRE P REBRR AR °
located.
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Total assets EEHAE
Hong Kong B 211,012 212,492
Asia Pacific K& 44,985 58,732
South Africa mIE 42,968 41,575
298,965 312,799
Associates (Note 17) B2 N al (MisE17) 1,079 1,013
Unallocated assets RKDEEE 2,549 2,555
302,593 316,367
Total assets are allocated based on where the assets are located. BEREZREEMEHOR
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Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 5. WakaEER@®
2012 2011
—E-C—F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAIT

Additions to non-current assets REBEFRBEE

Hong Kong 5 1,001
Asia Pacific N 284
South Africa B3Ik 143
1,428

Additions to non-current assets is allocated based on where the assets
are located.

The total of non-current assets other than financial instruments
located in Hong Kong, Asia Pacific and South Africa are approximately
HK$1,306,000, HK$11,040,000, and HK$622,000 respectively. (2011:
approximately HK$1,100,000, HK$11,741,000 and HK$763,000
respectively).

Information about major customers
No customer accounted for 10% or more of the total revenue for the
years ended 31 st March 2012 and 2011.

NEIFRBEEREEMEHDR -

URBEE  EARBEEFEZERBEE
wE(2r T AKRIN) D B4 A1.306,000
7 7T~ 11,040,000 7 JT M 622,000 7 JT °
(ZZ——%F : 7 51441,100000% T -
11,741,0007%8 7T % 763,000/ 7T ) °

FREXEREFZER
BE_Z——FR-_ZT——F=A=+—
BIEFE  SEZE(BREELE5E10%k A
J:o
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Other Income

6. HA

Group

rEH
2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FHExT

Management fee from an associate (Note 30(a))

Management fee from third parties
Service fee from an associate (Note 30(a))

RE—HEHEARZEIRE
(Fg7E30(a))

KEFE=H2ERE

A A AT ZREE

/

(Kt=£30(a))
Commission income Ha2HA
Interest income from bank deposits RITFE R BHA
Interest income from an associate (Note 30(a)) TE—REEE AR 2R EMA
(Ff5E30(a))
Other income HAaggA
Expenses by Nature 7. 2EEH
2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FET
Costs of inventories expensed FEKARY 481,486
Employee benefit expense (Note 13) EEEAFAZ(MEE13) 61,045
Depreciation of owned property, BEME  WERRENE
plant and equipment 1,818
Provision for impairment of trade receivables FEWE Z R FOR B RS
(included in general and administrative expenses) (EEtA—MRITHEREER) 134
(Reversal of provision)/provision for slow-moving 4477 & (B #E ),/ #EE
inventories (included in cost of sales) (BEt ASEER ) (3.125)
Operating lease rentals in respect of HAYMFE s LEHERS
rented premises 11,789
Auditors’ remuneration ZERTE & 1,050
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BEK&
plant and equipment B Gn (62)
Net foreign exchange losses/(gains) FEH R (Yhk) %58 42

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

2011
—ZE——F
HK$'000
FAT

96
1,374
12
35

412

49
456

2,434

2011
—T—F
HK$'000
TET

615,724
62,976

1,988

2,939

3,152

12,378
950

(63)
(1,883)

87



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %7 A B %5 # 3 B 51

88

Finance Costs

8. MERA

2012 2011
—EB—C—F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHTT

Interest expense on short-term bank loans, wholly

ER—FREREE

repayable within one year CHRITE R FIB X 1,200
Income Tax Expense 9. FMEHMEX
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2011: HENSRREBEFAREEELLREE
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit arising in or derived B2 T EERTURR - #2165%(=F——
from Hong Kong for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been F 0 165%) 2 BLREME < BINGEH 2 IR
calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates BENGFTEREN - ARREEER
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates. BERERZBRAH
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——%
HK$°000 HK$'000
T#ET T
Current income tax BUERFT1S 8L
— Hong Kong profits tax — EBBENER 1,643
— Overseas taxation —SHNHIE 2,121
— Over provision in prior years —IBEFERERE (143)
Deferred income tax (Note 23) EREFTSH (MtE23) 69
Income tax expense FTiSHif X 4,290

Mobicon Group Limited - Annual Report 2011/2012
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9. Income Tax Expense (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the Hong Kong profits tax

rate as follows:

9. MBHEXE)
A= BB BTSRRI > BB R A
EBMEHBMENEy BHRBET

Profit before income tax

Tax calculated at Hong Kong profits tax rate of
16.5% (2011: 16.5%)

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
operating in other countries

Tax losses of subsidiaries not recognized

Utilization of previously unrecognized tax losses

Over provision in prior years

Others

Income tax expense

@ - #INT -
2012 2011
—E-C-F —T——f
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
B ET1S B A A 6,557 18,964
BEBHEHFE16.5%

(ZZ——F : 165%)5;tE 2

I8 3,129
REMBEIREEZHBAR]

TRBE 7 F 2 979
WAERZHMBARHREAEBR 189
B LRI AR ERZFIEEE (221)
B FEBEEE (143)
Hith 357
FriSFiF sz 4,290

As the Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda, it
is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until 2016.

Mobicon Electronic Trading (Shenzhen) Limited ("MET"), being a
foreign investment enterprise established in the free trade zone of
Futian, Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), and
with a financial year end date falling on 31st December, is subject to
PRC enterprise income tax at the rate of 25%. No provision for PRC
enterprise income tax has been made as MET is still in a tax loss
position. MET is entitled to exemption from PRC enterprise income B
tax for the first two profitable years commencing from the year ended
31st December 2008 and a 50% reduction from normal PRC enterprise

income tax for the following three years.

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

HRAR B RN ARETMAL 2
BEenm MR -TE-RNFHERL
BMBEREREA

ERMEFES(CRIN) ARQA
(TMET]) B EARKME (T
BRI BERRRKLZINED
X HUWREESFERER/T A
=+—H  ERB%eHEFHPEE
EFEH - ARMETHERGEH S E
B L B R AR AR
B -METBBE_ZTZTN\F+A
=t RULEFEEAEMERNEE
BHRRBATELEMREN - AR
H g = {EF ZERR50%— MK EE
EIR T
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10. Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$4,799,000 (2011: HK$5,588,000).

11. Earnings Per Share
The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31st
March 2012 is based on the Group’s profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of approximately HK$743,000 (2011:
HK$11,591,000) and on the weighted average number of 200,000,000
(2011: 200,000,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

There is no diluted earnings per share since the Company has no
dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue during the years ended 31st
March 2012 and 2011.

12. Dividends

10.

11.

12.

RN AEREE ARMLRR

RNABREETFA A G R F494,799,00078
Jo(=—Z——4F : 5,588,000/ 7T) BN AR
RIS HRRIRIE o

BRER
BE—_ZE——S=A=+—HItFEE2&
R EARBF TR A QRS E AEN
AN £ B35 F) 4974300078 (= —— 4 ¢
11,591,000 70 ) R FAE BT EBR 2
HN4E S 5 £1200,000,000 0% ( = ZF — —4F -
200,000,0008% ) 514 -

HRARREE T —FER T ——
FZA-t+—HUEFEYETMAEES

Interim dividend paid of HK1 cent
(2011: HK1.5 cents) per ordinary share
Proposed final dividend of HK1 cent
(2011: HK2 cents) per ordinary share

Bk B B B AR m AR S AL
—E——F 1 58()

FORAER BB E BARBL
(ZZ——F : 281

SERB B ETEER - W EGRES
B o
iR B

2012 2011

—E——fF —E——%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FHT

3,000

4,000

7,000

At a meeting held on 24th June 2011, the directors of the Company
proposed a final dividend of HK2 cents per ordinary share in respect
of the year ended 31st March 2011.

At a meeting held on 22nd June 2012, the directors of the Company
proposed a final dividend of HK1 cent per ordinary share in respect
of the year ended 31st March 2012. This proposed dividend is not
reflected as a dividend payable in these financial statements, but will
be reflected as an appropriation of retained profits for the year ended
31st March 2012.

90

RZE——FNAZTHWBERITZEH
b ARREFEBRNBE_T—F
ZA=+—-RIEFEZRBREGRE
R 2 o

RoZE——FEA-+-ARTreH
F ARAIEEERRNEBEEZS —=F
A=+ BEFEZREBRESRERE
BB o tETEHR IR BT A It & B 75
BRERIEEMNKRES e ABE-Z
——F =A==+ ALFEZEE R B

o
N
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13.

(@

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Sta

Employee Benefit Expense 13.

tements %5 & B 55 iR M 5k

Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEREAMER

Pension costs — defined contribution plans (Note a) :R{R& A — ELEH T2
(Pf5Ea)

REIPRTS & (B EREE) 5

(Reversal of provision)/provision for long-service
payments

Total employee benefit expense (including directors’ (& 2 12 F1I50 =z 48 58 (&35
remuneration) e

EEEABX
2012 2011
=F-—=F =F %
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
58,614 59,783
3,031 3,137

t

(600) 56
61,045 62,976

Pensions — defined contribution plans

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”). The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution scheme managed by an independent
trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its employees
makes monthly contribution to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
earnings as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The employer’s and employees’ contribution is subject to a
cap of monthly earnings of HK$20,000.

(@

Mobicon-Remote Electronic Sdn. Bhd., a 90% owned subsidiary
of the Group, has arranged for its employees in Malaysia to join
the Employee Provident Fund Scheme (“the EPF Scheme”). The
EPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme managed by the
government of Malaysia. Under the EPF Scheme, the employer and
its employees make monthly contribution to the scheme at 12% and
8%, respectively, of the employees’ earnings as defined under the
Employee Provident Fund Act 1991, and the Group has no further
obligations for the actual pension payments or post-retirement
benefits beyond its contributions. The relevant government agency
is responsible for the pension obligation payable to the retired
employees.

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

BkE - ERAKGE
AEBERETBEELHZEEHER
Restdl([aREestdl])) - BESs &)
EREREE - AU ERATHE - RIE
wEeFE  ARELHEEREAZBRE
SR NTESE BIEDIRIE S W AS%E A
AT &R - BEREEHZZE AR
A FBR /20,0007 7T °

Mobicon-Remote Electronic Sdn. Bhd. 7N &£ [E
HEBENWE=R 2B AT - HEAS KA
GTEELHZ2EESAESHE(AES
FTE) - RESF B EREEREE A
BERAEHRNER - REAESTE - &
FREEERBE-NN—FEERAERE
< DRlREB WA Z12%%8%F A MZ
FTEIEEIR o BREEFRASN » ANEE W AT
EAERRRS N REGERERET 2 E—
FEML - RN HEAEERERRKESR
SHRIRS -
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13.

(@

92

Employee Benefit Expense (continued)

Pensions — defined contribution plans (continued)
Mobicon-Remote Electronic Pte Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group, has arranged for its employees in Singapore to join the
Central Provident Fund Scheme (“the CPF Scheme”). The CPF Scheme
is a defined contribution scheme managed by the government of
Singapore. Under the CPF Scheme, the employer and its employees
make monthly contribution to the scheme at 16% and 20%,
respectively, of the employees’ earnings as defined under the Central
Provident Fund Act, and the Group has no further obligations for
the actual pension payments or post-retirement benefits beyond its
contributions. The relevant government agency is responsible for the
pension obligation payable to the retired employees.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group
contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China as determined by the relevant local governments,
which are defined contribution plans. The Group contributes
approximately 8% to 17% of the basic salaries of its employees
in Mainland China and has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

Pursuant to the Labor Pension Act of Republic of China, the Group
contributes its employees in Taiwan of no less than 6% of its
employees monthly wages to the employee’s individual pension
account. The Group's contributions are expensed as incurred.

13.
(@

EEEFNBEX 2

Bk - EEMAEEE)
Mobicon-Remote Electronic Pte Ltd. AZNE &
TEMBAR HEAFNEEE R
HE2: B Central Provident Fund Scheme([ CPF
Scheme]) ° CPF SchemeJ3 E S8 A ET &l -
B ¥ N BT E 38 o AR 4R CPF Scheme * &
=+ X {& & Z8R¥ Central Provident Fund Act?>
BE R B LA 2 16% K& 20% & A A%t 2
HER o BREFRAIN - REE W ()5 7
BERRARESMNRIRKERHZE—FE
f - BRABRITHEIZEE B MEKES M
BRE o

RBEHBERANLRPIPTETA - REEH S
B RihE 8RB RE R EER 2 #
RHBERAEHRBNETE - ZE51ERE
BEREE - AEERTFEANBEEE
REFEIEHHIB%ET NI o FREFHN
S AR BN BB REERERAKE K
SRNEEHZE—FRE - BHEBR
REtEIAB RRRNES X TRAE

REBPERE S TRNESEE - AEE
RERBEBZEENEBARKSRPIE
HTIRZBEBEATEN 2K - K
SE 2 RTINS
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13. Employee Benefit Expense (continued)

(b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
The remuneration of every director of the Company for the year ended
31st March 2012 is set out below:

Name of director EEnE
Executive directors BITER

Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure (Note (ii)) 2= &+ (F (i)
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Bery! e T

Mr. Hung Ying Fung HEELE

Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix THEIR S =
Independent non-executive BAFHTES

directors
Mr. Charles E. Chapman
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung
Mr. Ku Wing Hong, Eric (Note (i)
Mr. Chow Shek Fai (Note (iii))

Charles E. ChapmanJt 4
REFET
KB A (FTEE()
[R5 18 4 A (T3 (iii)

ERAIEEERAR - —B—— =B —-FFH

13.
(b)

ik
HK$'000
TR

EEEABBEXZ®w
EERERETEENS

BHE-Z——F=A=1T—HIEFEERR

ARE=R M T ¢

Employer's

Salaries, contributions
allowances to defined
and other  contribution
benefits scheme

o] E BA R K

e 2R HEMELZ
REHAER EEMR
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TEx

At
HK$'000
TRT
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(b)

13. Employee Benefit Expense (continued) 13. EEEFBEX®
Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (b)) EZBEEREREEEME(Z)
(continued)
The remuneration of every director of the Company for the year ended BE_ZT——&®=—A=+—HLEEEAXR
31st March 2011 is set out below: AISRES ZHEEHINIT ¢
Employer's
Salaries,  contributions
allowances to defined
and other contribution
Name of director EERR Fees benefits scheme Total
IE R R
e 2R SrEIERZ
Hwe RE A7 EEHRK Bt
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT THT FHT FHT
Executive directors HITESE
Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure (Note (i) 3t 1218 4= (B (i) = - - i
Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl B8EZL - 1,300 12 1,312
Mr. Hung Ying Fung HEELE = 845 12 857
Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix S ERR I E - 845 12 857
Independent non-executive BYKETES
directors
Mr. Charles E. Chapman Charles E. Chapman 4t 4 80 = = 80
Dr. Leung Wai Cheung PEFELT 120 - - 120
Mr. Chow Shek Fai (Note (iii)) [E)85 8 5 A (B (i) 80 - - 80
280 2,990 36 3,306
Notes: BT -

94

(i) Appointed on 25th May 2011.
(i) Appointed on 1st April 2011.

(iii) Passed away on 14th May 2011.

None of the directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year (2011: Nil). No incentive payment for joining the Group
or compensation for loss of office was paid or payable to any director
during the year (2011: Nil).

(i) RZE——FRA-THAEZE-

(ii) R-ZE——FOHA-RARERE-

(iii) KT ——FH A+ HE Bt -

FA - BEEEREXFERETANS
(ZF——F : &) - R HECHHE
NP EMEEFRERBIMAREERZ
BESHBHE( T ——F  E) -

Mobicon Group Limited - Annual Report 2011/2012



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B4 %5 838 fif 51

13. Employee Benefit Expense (continued)

(c)  Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include four (2011: three) executive directors whose
emoluments are set out in Note 13(b) to the financial statements. The

13. EEETEFEX®

0 EEBREFAL
ER o AEBLERSHFALZ FEEN
G(ZE——F  ZR)BITEE BEY
Bl BN B IS RENTE130b) - ERENT

emoluments payable to the remaining individuals during the year are BRI EALZMET -
as follows:
2012 2011
=F-—=F =F %
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
Basic salaries and allowances BEARF S REM 1,588 2,205
Contributions to defined contribution scheme TERRME T 24t 3R = 12
2,217
The emoluments fell within the following band: BEN T ATEE :
Number of employees
EEAH
2011
—E——%F
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z751,000,000/8 7T 1
HK$1,000,000 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,000/ 7C £ 1,500,000/ 7T 1
2

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the above individual as
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office (2011: Nil).

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

FA- YER BRATSNHESERRS
B FINA SR AN SR (B 2 B2 sl B e
mECE——F &)
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14. Property, Plant and Equipment

96

14. Y¥- - BERRZE

Group
rEH
Leasehold Furniture Office Motor
properties  and fixtures equipment  vehicles Total
HENE HKAREE BRLERE RE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
T iR T T TR
At 1st April 2010 R=Z-Z2FWA—H
Cost AR 9,910 11,831 16,225 3,099 41,065
Accumulated depreciation e (412) (10,847) (14,499) (2,503) (28,261)
Net book amount REFE 9,498 984 1,726 596 12,804
Year ended 31st March 2011 BE-E2——&
ZA=+—-BHLEE
Opening net book amount FEREFE 9,498 984 1,726 596 12,804
Exchange differences PN ERR 1,053 56 33 28 1,170
Additions NE - 577 781 70 1,428
Disposals e = = (13) (1) (14)
Depreciation e (174) (661) (940) (213) (1,988)
Closing net book amount FIREREFE 10,377 956 1,587 480 13,400
At 31st March 2011 R-Z——F
=H=+-H
Cost AR 11,019 12,454 16,865 3,280 43,618
Accumulated depreciation S E (642) (11,498) (15,278) (2,800) (30,218)
Net book amount REFE 10,377 956 1,587 480 13,400
Year ended 31st March 2012 BE-E-——&
ZA=Z+—-BHLEE
Opening net book amount FYREHME 10,377 956 1,587 480 13,400
Exchange differences PN ERR 9 (8) (28) (34) (61)
Additions NE - 549 827 - 1,376
Disposals HeE = (8) (41) (19) (68)
Depreciation e (185) (602) (854) (177) (1,818)
Closing net book amount FIREREFE 10,201 887 1,491 250 12,829
At 31st March 2012 R-E——F
=A=+—-H
Cost AR 11,027 12,842 17,426 2,930 44,225
Accumulated depreciation SETE (826) (11,955) (15,935) (2,680)  (31,396)
Net book amount REEE 10,201 887 1,491 250 12,829
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14. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 14. Y% BERSZE®
The leasehold properties are located outside Hong Kong and held HEMFEMLNEBRINC IR K BE O
under a long-term lease. A e
At 31st March 2012, leasehold properties with an aggregate net book RZZE——F=A=+—H " FEFEL
amount of approximately HK$10,201,000 (2011: HK$10,377,000) have £A%910,201,0007% 7T ( == ——4F : 10,377,000
been pledged to secure certain banking facilities granted by a bank B 2 HMEMEE AE—MIRITE T —
to a subsidiary amounting to approximately HK$4,153,000 (2011: 1 B /B8 A 7] A28 494,153,000/ 75 (= ——
HK$3,063,000) (Note 22). F 3,063,000/ 7T ) 2 & TIR1TREE 2 HIF
(MI7E22) -
15. Intangible Assets 15. BEEE
Group
TEH
Distribution
Goodwill rights Total
[GES DEERE a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHTT FHTT

At 31st March 2011, 1st April 2011 A= ——%=HA=+—H »

and 31st March 2012 —E——fNA—-HE
=B _—H£=H=4+—H
Cost %N 732 4,836 5,568
Accumulated amortization and RETEEORE
impairment (732) (4,836) (5,568)
Net book amount FREDFE = = -
16. Investments in Subsidiaries 16. RHBARZRE
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a RHBARZERE
Company
¥ /N
2012 2011
—EB-—fF —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
Unlisted investments, at cost FELTHIRE R AE 67,297 67,297
Amounts due from subsidiaries (Note 16(b)) FEUS KB A 71 3E (KT 16(b) 31,211 34,445

98,508 101,742
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16. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

(a) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31st March 2012, all of which are
held indirectly by the Company (except for Mobicon (BVI) Limited
which is held directly by the Company), are as follows:

16. RMEBATZ2®REw)
() RHEBATZREE)

R-_ZTE——F=F=+—H KAAFIME
B#A 2 A K B2 R (BMoabicon (BVI)

Limited (I AR BRI E R FTAIN FHITEA T

Principal Particulars of
Place of activities and issued Percentage of
incorporation and place of share capital/ equity
Name kind of legal entity operations registered capital interest held
MR LR FTEEBR BRITRA/ FrigiRa
£ EEERER 2E LY AfEAGE BHADML
APlus Computer Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 800,000 ordinary 100%
limited liability company Hong Kong shares of US$1 each
RERLES  ERAA REBRTRERR 800,000 B R E A
[Eia=3ils
APlus 2 Computer Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 1,000 ordinary 51%
REFERERAT limited liability company computer products and mobile shares of HK$1 each
&% - BRAR accessories in Hong Kong 1000 SRmEE
NEBETERER BT ERR
RFHEHEERD
APower Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 500,000 ordinary 100%
EETTREBAA limited liability Company computer products and mobile shares of HK$1 each
&% BRAF accessories in Hong Kong 500,000 &It EE
NEBETERER BT ERR
RFHEHEERD
APower Holdings Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 500,000 ordinary 60%
REREEERAA limited liability Company computer products and mobile shares of HK$1 each
&% BRAF accessories in Hong Kong 500,000 &It EE

AESI (HK) Limited
K5 (BE)ERAT

98

Hong Kong,
limited liability company
B ARAA

REBETERER
RFREAEREDH

Provision of information technology
services in Hong Kong
REBREEAREIRS

BTz EER

1,000 ordinary 100%
shares of HK$1 each

100k B REE
B2 EER
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EERER

DV Power Limited
BERTEEBRAR

Langa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited

Mantech Electronics (Proprietary) Limited

Maxfair Distribution Limited
EERERAR

Hong Kang,
limited liability company electronic parts,
Ek  ARAA equipment in Hong K
REBETEFEH
THREEEER S i
Republic of South Africa, Investment holding in 100 ordinary
limited liability company South Africa shares of ZAR1 each
MR - BRAR REFETREER 00RERAE R
([ ka3l
Republic of South Africa, Trading and distribution of 100 ordinary 51%
limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of ZAR1 each
HIEATE  ARAT equipment in South Africa 1008 SR E
REFETEFEM ([ ka5l
THRESEERS i
Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 100 ordinary 100%
limited liability company computer products and mobile shares of HK$1 each;
B4 BRAA accessories in Hong Kong 1,000,000 non-voting
REBETERER deferred shares of
RFREHEERD HK$1 each (Note (i)
0RERAEET
ZEER
1,000,000/ &A%
AEIETL
ERZRETR
(BrYEG)
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16. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued) 16. RAMBARZERE®)
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (continued) (@ RPHBLARZRE#E)
Principal Particulars of
Place of activities and issued Percentage of
incorporation and place of share capital/ equity
Name kind of legal entity operations registered capital interest held
MR Lt 2 R TEERR BERTRE/ i
£ EEERER EENY AMERFE BZADM
MCU Power Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 1,000,000 ordinary 100%
REBERAF limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of HK$1 each
&% BRDA equipment in Hong Kong 1,000,0008 Z X EE
REBETETEN BT BER
THREREERD
Milliard Devices Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 1,000,000 ordinary 70%
EEIRTHER AT limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of HK$1 each
&% BRDA equipment in Hong Kong 10000008 Z X EE
REBETETEN BT BER
TR REREERD
Mobicon (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 10,000 ordinary 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong shares of US$1 each
KBRS ERDA REBETREER 10000R GRAEE
IETZEBR
Mobicon (Taiwan) Limited Republic of China, Trading and distribution of 500,000 ordinary 100%
SEERAIRAER AR limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of NT$10 each
HERE - BRAT equipment in Taiwan 500,0008% &R B
NREETETEN mamoT s LAk
THREREERD
Mobicon Agent Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 10,000 ordinary 100%
ERRIREERAT limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of HK$1 each
&% BRATF equipment in Hong Kong 10000 R AEE
REBETETEN BT BER

100

T REREEED K
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Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

16. RHBRARZRE =)

(a) RHBARAZREE)

Principal Particulars of
Place of activities and issued Percentage of
incorporation and place of share capital/ equity
Name kind of legal entity operations registered capital interest held
M L E R TEEBR BERTRE/ iR
£ EEERER SERY SMERFE EREAL
Mobicon Electronic Trading PRC, wholly-owned foreign Trading and distribution of Registered capital 100%
(Shenzhen) Limited (Note (iii)) enterprise electronic parts, components and HK$2,000,000
BRUETES hE - NEBERE equipment in the PRC AR
ORI BRAR (BifEii) RABETEFEMN - 2,000,000 7
THREREERD
Mobicon Holdings Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 10 ordinary 100%
ERAIZSTEEERAR limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of HK$1 each
B4 ARAR equipment in Hong Kong 10RSRERE
REBETETSN BT ERIR
THREREERD
Mobicon Intemational Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 100 ordinary 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong shares of US$1 each
RBRLHE  ERAA REBETREER 1008 A {E
XL EBR
Mobicon Malaysia Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1 ordinary 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong share of US$1 each
RERUHS  EROA REBETREER IREEIETLZ
Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 1,000 ordinary 51%
limited liability company in Hong Kong shares of US$1 each
RERAHS  BRAA REBEITRERR 1,000k SR AE
17T LRk
Mobicon-Remote Electronic Pte Ltd. Republic of Singapore, Trading and distribution of 300,000 ordinary 100%
limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of S$1 each
FIEARNE - BRAR equipment in Singapore 300,000k B R EE
PEIRETEF R - IR T2 Rk
THREREERDE
ERBIEEERAR - —8—— “B-—£F8§ 101
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16. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

(a) Investments in subsidiaries (continued)

S B A Mk

16. RMEBATZ®REw)
(a) RHEBATZREE)

Principal Particulars of
Place of activities and issued Percentage of
incorporation and place of share capital/ equity
Name kind of legal entity operations registered capital interest held
MR Lt 2 R FTEEBR BERTRE/ i
£ EEERER EENY AMERFE BZADM
Mobicon-Remote Electronic Sdn. Bhd.  Malaysia, Trading and distribution of 1,000,000 ordinary 90%
limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of RM1 each (2011:50.1%)
ERFS  ARAT equipment in Malaysia 1,000, 0008 B AR & (Z2—%:
REREEETETEN - 1582 LR 50.1%)
THREREERD
Mobicon-Remote Electronics Thailand, Trading and distribution of 30,000 ordinary 99.99%
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of THB100 each
ZE - BRAF equipment in Thailand 30000 FREE
RREETETEN 10026k, E ik
THRESEEENH
M-Tec Electronic Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 100,000 ordinary of 100%
HEEIERAT limited liability company electronic parts, components and HK$1 each (Note iv)
&5 BRAR equipment in Hong Kong 100000 ZREE (FizEiv)
N ‘}%Lﬁ?&%@# BT BER
TR REREERD
Partners 2 Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding 100 ordinary 100%
limited liability company in Hong Kong shares of US$1 each
RBRUHS  ERAF REBETREER 1008 R EE
IETEBR
Videocom Technology (HK) Limited Hong Kong, Trading and distribution of 2 ordinary 100%
WET (B8) BRAR limited liability company computer products and mabile shares of HK$1 each
&% BRATF accessories in Hong Kong WBEREE
REBETERER BT BER

102
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(b

(iii)

(iv)

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time REE—ZT——F=A=
during the year ended 31st March 2012 (2011: Nil). EEFE - SMEBRARBEERIBETZ

The directors are of the view tha
operating policies of DV Power Limited a
subsidiary.

The subsidiary has a financial year-end date falling on 31st Decem
accordance with the local statutory requirements, which is not coterminous
with the Group. The consolidated financial statements of the Group were
prepared based on the financial statements of the subsidiary for the twelve
months ended 31st March 2012.

Deregistered on 27th April 2012. R=E

(iv)

—HIEFE

EEER(ZT——F &) -

Amounts due from subsidiaries (b) FEWKHEAABFRIE
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest FEURFT BB A BB A& - 28 B A
bearing and not repayable within one year. R—FEAEE -

ERBEEERAR - —8—— "B-—F5% 103
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17.

Investments in Associates
(a) Investments in associates

17.

REE QR 2 RE

(@ REBEARZIRE

Beginning of the year
Additions

Exchange differences
Share of losses

End of the year

Amounts due from associates (Note 17(b))

10
NE
[ =5
FefEE5iE

FIE

JRE L Hgh 2 )RR (B =1 7(b)

2011

—E——F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THT
204 (362)

= 630

(12) (2)

(53) (62)

139 204

940 809
1,013

Details of the associates of the Group as at 31st March 2012, which AEBR-_T-——_F=A=+—Hz¥LE
are unlisted, are as follows: THEE A RIFFRI T
Place of Principal Percentage of
incorporation and activities and Particulars of equity
Name kind of legal entity place of operations issued shares held interest held
R 3L it B R FEXBR FriEE 81T Frs R AR
=L EEBRER EEME R EZED
Create Tech Software Systems Hong Kong, Design of computer software in 150,000 ordinary 30%
Limited (“Creat Tech”) limited liability company Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each
ARG ERAR(THEIR]) EE BRLOA REBETEREN SR 150, 0008k & AR E B
1872 Rk
Mobicon Electronic Supplies Co., Ltd. Thailand, Trading and distribution of 24,500 ordinary 49%
limited liability company electronic parts, components and shares of THB100 each
ZE - BRAR equipment in Thailand U500 EREE
RREETEFSH 100%=% 2 &R

104
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REE QAT 2RE®)
RESS AT ZRE(2)
TRBIES A AL TR 28
BHE T SRS

2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT

2,390 2,190
1,334 1,050
5999 2,850

(62) (198)

PR B N R FIR
R BIFL 2 FORTY IR - RBBET
RITZREEEEMNEGFE - BHAR—
FABE - BRBUCGHTRIFLZ RSN - it
H-RNE AR EHRAEER 288
BARN—FREE

17. Investments in Associates (continued) 17.
(a) Investments in associates (continued) (a)
The following table illustrates the summarized financial information
of the associates of the Group as extracted from their financial

statements:
Total assets BERE
Total liabilities BfEEE
Revenue U zs
Loss &8
(b) Amounts due from associates (b)
The amount due from Create Tech is unsecured, with interest charged
based on the best lending rates of certain banks in Hong Kong and
not repayable within one year. Except for the amount due from Create
Tech, the other balance with an associate is unsecured, interest-free
and not repayable within one year.
18. Inventories 18. ®E&

Inventories consist of electronic parts, components and equipment
and computer products and mobile accessories.

ERBIEEERAT - —8B—— "Z2-"FFH

FEBRETTMN  THRESEEKE
an S F B o
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19.

106

Trade Receivables 19.
The Group normally grants to its customers credit periods for sales

of goods ranging from 7 to 90 days. The aging analysis of the trade
receivables is as follows:

FEWNE 2 IR
AEB-RETRES 2 & RISEHET
AENATE - BKESERZ BB AT
o

Group

rEE
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THETT

0 to 60 days TE60H

61 to 120 days 612120H

121 to 180 days 1212180H

181 to 365 days 1812365H

Trade receivables FEUE 5 8RR

Less: provision for impairment of B RS SRR FUR B R

trade receivables

61,284 64,377
4,108 5,130
1,109 851
1,593 2,937

68,094 73,295

(1,020) (1,543)

67,074 71,752

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying amount of trade receivables. The Group does not hold any
collateral as security in respect of its trade receivables.

As at 31st March 2012, trade receivables of approximately HK$33,184,000
(2011: HK$32,382,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate
to a number of independent customers for whom there is no recent
history of default. The aging analysis of these trade receivables is as
follows:

RIBERHMAZ 2 &REERRBEK
BHRRZEEE - AEEWELEEW
BRI BEMERRESER -

e

g o >

T——F=ZF=+—H - 433,184,000

(ZZ——4F : 32,382,0008 7T ) 2 WX
ZSRACHBEL ERE - ZSEKE
5 AR R BRI AN M G SRR 2 B 0B
NRFBR - ZEFRKE R KRS
T

Sl

Group

rEE
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT

0 to 60 days ETZFE60H

61 to 120 days 612120
121 to 180 days 12121808
181 to 365 days 1812365H

29,232 26,538
2,536 3,553
910 624
506 1,667

33,184 32,382
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Trade Receivables (continued) 19. BEWE SR =)
As at 31st March 2012, trade receivables of approximately HK$567,000 R-ZE——F=ZA=+—8 EKEZESE
(2011: HK$1,030,000) have been assigned to a bank with recourse as FX#7567,000% 70 ( = F ——4F : 1,030,000/
collateral under a factoring arrangement (Note 22). T ERBRNZHEE T —HRITIER
ERE - WHAEEREE2)
As at 31st March 2012, trade receivables of approximately HK$1,020,000 RZE—=-F=A=+—8 " EKESE
(2011: HK$1,543,000) were impaired. The amount of the provision was FX#91,020,00078 7T ( == ——4 : 1,543,000
approximately HK$1,020,000 as at 31st March 2012 (2011: HK$1,543,000). BIL)ERE R-_E——F=A=1+—
The individually impaired receivables mainly relate to a few customers B2 B ES R4 /51,0200008 (= ——
which are in unexpected financial difficulty. F 1,543,000/ 7T) o 1R AR E FEUER R E
ZHROHEEELENVRAR TP E
7 o
Movements on the provision for impairment of trade receivables are as FEWE SRR ER 2 ZE T ¢
follows:
Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E——F —T—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHTT
At beginning of the year ==29)| 1,543 4,524
Receivables written off as uncollectible Wil AR AT Uk B 308 2 FE YRR R (624) (5,796)
Provision for impairment of trade receivables U E 5 B8R R B B 134 2,939
Exchange differences PR ZERE (33) (124)
At end of the year FR 1,020 1,543
Cash and Bank Balances 20. RERBITHEER
Company
AT
2012 2012 2011
R e T T el T F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHET TET FAT

Cash at bank and in hand
Short-term bank deposits

RITRFERS
RHRITER

ERBIEEERAT - —8B—— "Z2-"FFH

31,832 39,009 1 707

1417 3,404 =

39,249 42,413
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20.

21.

22,

108

Cash and Bank Balances (continved) 20. BERBITEGRE)
Cash and bank balances of the Group include an amount of RNEEE 2 3 R IRTT 4 84 B 15 492,385,000
approximately HK$2,385,000 (2011: HK$2,954,000) denominated BIL(ZE——5F : 29540008 70) AR
in Renminbi and kept in Mainland China. The conversion of these K& 31| (B ] A7 BRAA AR B Pt 2 5REE o H %
Renminbi denominated balances into foreign currencies and the EARBERBINE RZEE  AMRKER
remittance of these funds out of Mainland China is subject to the B A0 B - 35978 % R B BT AR A HY SN E
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the B HIFR A ROEFRFTIRR -
PRC government.
Trade Payables 21. EFHEZERR
The aging analysis of trade payables is as follows: EREB SRR REROITT
Group
TEH
2012 2011
—E-—F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHTT
0 to 60 days T Z60H 39,857 41,389
61 to 120 days 6151204 633 1,230
121 to 180 days 1211808 86 (169)
181 to 365 days 1812365H 807 1,470
41,383 43,920
Short-Term Bank Loans 22. HHIBRITEX

All short-term bank loans are due within one year and denominated in
the following currencies:

FrERHRITEFOR —FRE B RAT
FIEHEDIE -

Group

KEH
2012 2011
—EB——fF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

Hong Kong dollar I
US dollar ETT
Singapore dollar AN T

1173 50,319
3,844 2,138
309 925

45,326 53,382

Mobicon Group Limited - Annual Report 2011/2012
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Short-Term Bank Loans (continued)

The effective interest rates of the short-term bank loans at the
reporting date range from approximately 1.69% to 2.90% (2011: 1.58%
t0 2.31%).

The Group’s banking facilities are secured by corporate guarantees
issued by the Company (Note 29) and the leasehold properties of the
Group (Note 14).

The Group obtained trade receivables factoring facility of HK$5,000,000
(2011: HK$7,000,000). Under the facility, the Group will receive with
recourse from the bank advances representing 70% of the Group's
trade receivables due from selected customers within the factoring
limit of HK$5,000,000 (2011: HK$7,000,000) (less service and monthly
discounting charges). As at 31st March 2012, the Group utilized the
factoring facility amounted to approximately HK$398,000 (2011:
HK$722,000).

Deferred Income Tax Liabilities

Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5%
(2011:16.5%).

The movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is as
follows:

22,

23.

EHRTER @)

RifE B - BERTERZEEMEN
T49169EE20E(—T——4F : 1 8EE
2318) °

NEE ZRITEEHENURARBE LA R
ER(FIF29) RASE 2 S (K
14)VEHEHR o

AEERMBSEKESERRFRE
5,000,000 JT ( — &= — — 4F : 7,000,000 75
J0) o IRIBZEE - AKEBERNAE
REZIRITRN - HEREREERR
ZAREBEWE SIRKI0% » KISREE
5,000,000/ 7T (=2 ——4F : 7,000,000% 7T )
(BRI REAMZER) R ——F
—A=1+—8 2&BEEHHARNRELD
398,000/ C( = Z——%F : 722,000/87C) °

EEFREHRAR
EEFREHEAEER TR ZRAEER
F165% (=T ——F : 165%)BHTH -

BEREFSHAEREZEHIT

F1
PE S EH

Beginning of the year

Exchange differences

Recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

End of the year

RiRA 2EKER T ER

ERAIEEERAR - —B—— =B —-FFH

Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET BT
246 162
(3) 15
(195) 69
43 246
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23.

24,

110

Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (continued) 23.
The deferred income tax liabilities are attributable to accelerated tax
depreciation.

As at 31st March 2012, the Group had unrecognized deferred income
tax asset, primarily representing the tax effect of cumulative tax
losses (subject to the approval of the relevant tax authorities),
amounting to approximately HK$6,546,000 (2011: HK$6,580,000),
which have no expiry date.

EEMEHEaE»
AT ST B R MER T E R -

RZBE——F=A=+—8 ' A5EZX
MERIEE AT 13 1 & = 49 456,546,00078 7T (=
T ——14F 1 6580,00057L) - EEABRFH
TEE 18 (ZRr A AT ISR E(EER ) 2 T
SRE - WEERBH -

2012 2011
—EB—C—F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHTT

200,000 200,000

Share Capital 24, BA&

Authorized: ERE

2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 2,000,000,0008% = A% (&
0.108 7T .2 E@AR

Issued and fully paid: BEITREE

200,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 200,000,000/% &A% EI{E
01078 7T .2 &3k

20,000
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Balance at 1st April 2010

R-Z—2F

MA—BZ&sH
Profit for the year FE Mm@
Dividends s
Balance at 31st March 2011 N ——4F
=A=t—HBz#&#%
Balance at 1st April 2011 N-E——F
A —B 2 &8 4,323 88,126 .
Profit for the year 4 P siF - . 4,799 4,799 a
Dividends f% 5 = = (6,000) (6,000)
Balance at31st March 2012 R—-ZT——& v
=ZA=t+—Hz&& 16,706 67,097 3122 86,925
Representing: K& -
2012 final dividend —E——FRHRE 2,000
Others Hib 1,122
3,122
Note: BI5E -

Contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal value of the ordinary
shares issued by the Company and the net asset value of subsidiaries acquired through
exchanges of shares pursuant to the reorganization which took place on 18th April 2001.

BERBERERLAR - —8—— /858K

BABBIEARRMET AR BEREER
RER-_ZFZ-FNA+/\BETZEARE
B FSIB AR BEFELZH
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26. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash 26. HZESBEESREBRME

Flows
Reconciliation of profit before income tax to net cash generated from BRATGHANENESEXBEEZR S
operations: B HIAR
2012 2011
—E——F —T—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Profit before income tax R B 1S Al 6,557 18,964
Adjustments for; LATRIEE 2 #% -
— Depreciation of property, plant and equipment —ME - BEREEITE 1,818 1,988
— Gain on disposal of property, —HEME - BE REERE
plant and equipment (62) (63)
— Interest income —FBHA (232) (461)
— Interest expense —FEMAX 991 1,200
— Share of losses of associates — FE(FH A A FESTE 53 62
Changes in working capital: EEESEE
— Inventories —7E 4,943 (24,353)
— Trade receivables —JEUE F R 4,678 16,964
— Other receivables — H fh fE UG IE 407 (199)
— Trade payables — R E BER (2,537) (5,911)
— Other payables —Hib A FUA 12,240 6,777
Net cash generated from operations (B RREE A 7 I SRR 28,856 14,968
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rented premises as

. o
2012

—E——F
HKS$'000
TRR

No later than one year —ER 8,773
Later than one year and no later than five years —FUAEETBBRSE 6,773

15,546

The Company had no commitments under operating leases as at 31st RZBE—Z—F=A=+—H ' XARWLHE
March 2012 (2011: Nil). REBHN T2 AE(ZE——%F  |) -

BRBIEEERAR - —8—— "B-"F5H 113
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28.
(@

114

Transaction With Non-Controlling Interests
Acquisition of additional interest of Mobicon-Remote
Electronic Sdn. Bhd. (“Mobicon-Remote™)

On 24th August 2011, the Group acquired an additional 39.9% equity
interest in Mobicon-Remote from Mr. Lim Kooi Eam and Mr. Wong
Kim Tart at a cash consideration of approximately HK$5,148,000.
The carrying amount of the non-controlling interests in Mobicon-
Remote on the date of acquisition was approximately HK$5,023,000.
The Group recognized a decrease in non-controlling interests of
approximately HK$5,023,000 and a decrease in equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company of approximately HK$125,000. The
effect of changes in the ownership interest of Mobicon-Remote on the
equity attributable to equity holders of the Company during the year is
summarized as follows:

28.
(@

EFERERZRS

& Mobicon-Remote Electronic Sdn.
Bhd. ([ Mobicon-Remote |) #E
R-ZZE—FNAZ-+IAB r A&EEM
Lim Kooi Eam#E4E &2 Wong Kim Tartfc 43288
Mobicon-Remote 39.9% % # - IR &R (E L
7%5,148,000/8 7T © RAUKHE B HY - Mobicon-
Remote JF 2 i 25 2 AR I {E 4 435,023,000
B e REERREERERZAD LD
5023,000% T R AR Al Em B ARML
T %57 2 #9125,0007% 7T ° £ A © Mobicon-
RemotelE B R F B H AN R E=ITHE
ARG 2 BT

2012
—E—_F
HK$'000
THET

Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired
Consideration paid to non-controlling interests

Net effect for transactions with non-controlling interests on
changes in equity attributable to equity holders of
the Company

W IF R s 2 BRE (B
B IR 2 KB

SRl R 2 R B HA N AR

REANELERSESH FEFR

5,023

(5,148)
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28. Transaction With Non-Controlling Interests 28. EEFIERER RS (2
(continued)
(b)  Acquisition of additional interest of Maxfair Distribution (b) IEEEZREGRAT(BER]|)ER
Limited (“Maxfair”)
On 5th July 2010, the Group acquired an additional 40% equity R=ZZE—ZFtAARAB AEERJIT
interest in Maxfair from JT Product Limited at a cash consideration of Product Limited3% % & & 2R40% 42 - IR
HK$40. The carrying amount of the non-controlling interests in Maxfair BRA0BT - NUHE B B - & 8 RIEERR
on the date of acquisition was approximately deficit of HK$438,000. T 2 BRTEME A 2 E5AL438,0008 T » A&
The Group recognized an increase in non-controlling interests of 5| T R JE 122 R M 2 1 N 49438,0007% 7T S AR
approximately HK$438,000 and a decrease in equity attributable to R AR R B ARG R 2 4438,0007%
equity holders of the Company of approximately HK$438,000. The T FA BEREERERSHEAD
effect of changes in the ownership interest of Maxfair on the equity AR FEE AEh R 2 BT
attributable to equity holders of the Company during the year is
summarized as follows:
2011
—E——F
HK$'000
FHIT
Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acquired W RE FEIE AR i 2 2 BRTED (B (438)
Consideration paid to non-controlling interests [EANEZ g T A e -
Net effect for transactions with non-controlling interests on  ERZEHEAR#ERS 2 &2 SR RN TR A A
changes in equity attributable to equity holders of JEERERE S 2 2 TR
the Company (438)
29. Corporate Guarantee 29. AFER
Company
RAF
2012 2011
—E——F —ET——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Corporate guarantees provided by the Company in AN A TSt B AR 2RI TEELE
respect of banking facilities of subsidiaries mieth 2 A AER 87,100

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH
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29. Corporate Guarantee (continued) 29. RAER@®E
As at 31st March 2012, the amount of banking facilities used by the R-ZBE——F=A=+—8  WBARE
subsidiaries and covered by the Company’s corporate guarantees AN AREARERZBRITEERLD
amounted to approximately HK$41,173,000 (2011: HK$50,319,000). 41,173,000 7T ( ==& ——4F : 50,319,00078
In the opinion of the directors, no material liabilities will arise from TT) c BERE - LA BEBBRIER
the above corporate guarantees which arose in the ordinary course of EX 7 ARERTEEHEAEGE - AX
business and the fair values of the corporate guarantees granted by RNEREZ RRAIERAFELAEK -
the Company are immaterial.
30. Related Party Transactions 30. BBEALRS
Save as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group Bt SRR EMIBOFEERIN © &
had the following significant related party transactions during the SERFERNBUTERFEEATRZS
year:
(a)  Particulars of significant transactions between the Group and related ~ (a)  AEEEEE A LT ZEAX FHEER
parties are summarized below: MR
Note 2012 2011
P —E-=F —T——%F
L CYI HK$'000
FTHET FHTT
Management fee received from an BN —HEEtERn 2 BERE
associate (i) 96
Service fee received from an associate B2 UgEY— RSB A T 2 RIS & (i) 12
Interest income received from an associate 2 Y B — B 4% A 5] 2 FIl 2 A 49
Maintenance fee paid to an associate B X —RIBE ARl 2 BEE (iii) 587
Rentals paid/payable to M-Bar Limited 2 321, F& 5 {stM-Bar Limited 2
itk (iv), (x) 4,290
Rentals paid/payable to a director B EXN—ZEE S (v), (x) 132
Rentals paid/payable to the B I —RERRBY
spouse of a director ik {vi), (x) 102
Rentals paid/payable to B 2 {5,/ FE 2 FUGD Property
UGD Property (Proprietary) Limited (Proprietary) Limited ([ UGD
(“UGD Property”) Property |) 2 & (vii), (x) 864
Rentals paid/payable to Tiger Moth 2521+, 2 M Tiger Moth Trading
Trading No.53 (Proprietary) Limited No.53 (Proprietary) Limited ([ Tiger
(“Tiger Moth”) Moth |) 2 fH4 (vii), (x) 295
Sales to Clover Display Limited HETFSERBERAA (viii), (x) 328
Purchases from Clover Display Limited ~ #2%R&ERATIEES (viii) 2
Commission income received from Clover 2B SERGEER AT ZMAE
Display Limited WA (ix) -
Consultancy fee paid to a related company 2 31~ —f#8iE A 7] 2 BRI & (xi) 438
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30. Related Party Transactions (continued)
(continued)

(@

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Management fee was received from an associate, Create Tech Software
Systems Limited at a fixed rate of HK$8,000 per month (2011: HK$8,000 per
month) for use and lease of facilities of the Group.

Service fee was received from an associate, Create Tech Software Systems
Limited at a fixed rate of HK$1,000 per month (2011: HK$1,000 per month) for
providing online-marketing related service.

Maintenance fee was paid to an associate, Create Tech Software Systems
Limited at a fixed rate of HK$45,025 per month (2011: HK$48,950 per month)
for providing maintenance of the accounting system.

M-Bar Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mobicon Electronic Supplies
Company Limited, which is beneficially owned by Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure
(30%), Ms. Yeung Man Yi, Beryl (30%), Mr. Hung Ying Fung (20%) and Mr.
Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix (20%), directors and substantial shareholders of the
Company. The lease agreements with M-Bar Limited were entered into at
terms agreed between the contracting parties.

The lease agreements with Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix, a director of the
Company, were entered into at terms agreed between the contracting parties.

The lease agreements with Madam Wan Lam Keng, the spouse of Mr. Yeung
Kwok Leung, Allix, were entered into at terms agreed between the contracting
parties.

UGD Property and Tiger Moth are wholly-owned by Mr. Manny Moutinho,
who is a director of each of Mantech Electronics (Proprietary) Limited, Langa
Holdings (Proprietary) Limited and Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited
and owns 49% interest in Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited. The lease
agreements with UGD Property and Tiger Moth were entered into at terms
agreed between the contracting parties.

Clover Display Limited is a subsidiary of A Plus Computer Shop Limited which
is beneficially owned by Dr. Hung Kim Fung, Measure (30%), Ms. Yeung Man
Yi, Beryl (30%), Mr. Hung Ying Fung (20%) and Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung, Allix
(20%), directors and substantial shareholders of the Company. Sales to and
purchases from Clover Display Limited were conducted in the normal course of
business at terms as agreed between the contracting parties.

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

BAEALRS 2

(&
e -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

R E — R A A R AR AR AR
2 EBEDRAANEEREREZ E
BEAFABNGET(—ZE——F :
F8,000/7T) °

RE— S A RFTRIRIEHEER AR
2 AR B Tyt (R A8 i SR RE AR TS IR
B EREERAT A0 T(ZE——
& : §H1,00087T) °

B —MEEE AR AR EERA
RIZ HEEB Rt R G R E RIS
ZEBRBRAEFATAHIETL(ZF
——%F : § A48950757T) ©

M-Bar Limited B {RAIEF AR ARZ
2EMBRAR - ERAEFTERAR
HARREEREZRE AR =L
(30%) * HBUEA LT(30%)  HEREFA
(20%) B2 15 BARR e A (20%) B 25 R A o B
M-Bar Limitedz] 32 2 1 & =& TR T4
EFHE 2 IGEFKETAL ©

EANREZGRREET L EER
B IRET B TT I TE Z (RRRTSL °

EGERICAE ZRBEMNBL LI
A 8 T IRET K98 T 165 5 2 R ARRT
57 -

UGD Property & Tiger Moth 33 4 Manny
Moutinho e E2 BB 2R Al * B A
Mantech Electronics (Proprietary) Limited *
Langa Holdings (Proprietary) Limited [
Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited 2 & 5% -
LA K2 #% 75 Mobicon-Mantech Holdings Limited
49%7E 25 ° EZUGD Property X Tiger MothzT
N2 ME R TRET K& T3 1 2 16K
HIRYAQ

BERRERARABTBSEIEFR
ARIZHBAR - BAEBKEFRD
AIAARAREEREZREARIEF L
(30%) * BB FEL(30%) ~ M E L
(20%) B2 45 BARR S A (20%) B s A © 88
EFRERSARARERMSERRE
R RIE BN — R ESBIZPETT -
BIRETRIE B E 2 AG&KET AL ©
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30.
(@

(®)

©

@
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Related Party Transactions (continued) 30.
(continued) (@)
Notes:
(ix) Commission income received from Clover Display Limited was conducted in

the normal course of business at terms as agreed between the contracting

parties.
(x) These transactions constituted continuing connected transactions as defined

in the Listing Rules.

(xi) During the year, the Company paid consultancy fee at a fixed rate of
HK$35,000 per month (2011: HK$36,500 per month) to Konrise International
Limited which is beneficially owned by a director of the Group's subsidiary.

Included in other receivables of the Group as at 31st March 2012 (b)
were rental deposits paid to M-Bar Limited, Mr. Yeung Kwok Leung,

Allix, Madam Wan Lam Keng of approximately HK$656,000 (2011:
HK$712,000), Nil (2011: HK$22,000), and Nil (2011: HK$17,000),
respectively.

Included in other payables of the Group were amounts due to minority ~ (¢)
shareholders of certain subsidiaries of approximately HK$4,469,000
(2011: HK$4,941,000). The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and

BAEALRZ (&)

(#)

UEE

i HEERSERATEKZEERAT
HEATHIE T i 2 I — R TR
AT o

W EERSERK TR RE

(xi) FRN - ARFIBIRERE RS A35,000
BL(ZT——F : & A365007% L) [
REEBRARESE SR 22 Al
FEEBEERARZNERE -

B X ftM-Bar Limited » 5 BIRR LA K EMIE
Lz HE%EE D BIHI656,0008 L (=F
——%F : 71200087L) - T(ZF——F :
22,0008 7T) R E (== ——% : 17,000/57T)
Bt ARE B E b EYRIA o

ENETHBERAALEREREYN
4,469,000/ 7T ( —Z & ——4F : 4,941,000 7T)
Bt AREBEMENTKIE - BERES

repayable on demand. IR RS RAREREE -
Key management compensation d FEEEAEHE

2012 2011
—EB-=F —T——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Short-term employee benefits EHES T 3,698 3,270
Post-employment benefits BEE 2R A 48 36

3,306

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in Note 13(b) to
the financial statements.

EEMezE—THBERMBHRERME
13(b) ©
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A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out below:

Results

Revenue &

Profit before income tax bR TS T A& A
Income tax expense FriSifsz
Profit/(loss) for the year FREF(EE)
Attributable to: SR

Equity holders of the Company 7R ml#Ezs#FA A
Non-controlling interests EEaliig

ERBIEEERAT - —B—— "E-"FFH

Financial Summary 4% #f 22

AEEREDEMBFEZEAMEEREER

BT

Year ended 31st March

BE=A=1+—HLEE
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
=t Ll T ——F 0 —T-TF —TTNGF ZEITN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T BT FHT THT
588,628 739,832 717,197 766,795 933,364
6,557 18,964 6,827 2,078 19,618
(2,593) (4,290) (3,331) (2,469) (5,208)
3,964 14,674 3,496 (391) 14,410
11,591 1,843 (1,946) 10,300
3,083 1,653 1,555 4110
14,674 3,496 (391) 14,410
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Financial Summary H1 %2

Assets and Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment

Y E NN B

Intangible assets mEE

Investments in associates REtE N F 2 &KE

Current assets MENEE

Total assets EEHAE

Current liabilities mEAE

Net current assets RBEEFE

Total assets less EERBERABERS
current liabilities

Deferred income tax liabilities iEEFTERAE

Net assets EERE

Capital and reserves KARERFEA
attributable to the BhERRHE
equity holders of
the Company

Share capital &N

Reserves s

Non-controlling interests  JEiEfRiER

Total equity DB

120

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
i

12,829

1,079
288,685

302,593

(123,598)

165,087

178,995
(48)

178,941

20,000
142,655

162,655
16,292

178,947

EEREE
As at 31st March
R=A=+—H
2011 2010 2009 2008
—T——F —ZT-TF —ZTTNF ZZTT)\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T4 THT FHET FAT
13,400 12,804 13,508 17,269
- - - 907
1,013 441 724 819
301,954 304,540 257,503 293,990
316,367 317,785 271,735 312,985
(125,066) (136,041) (95,464) (123,878)
176,888 168,499 162,039 170,112
191,301 181,744 176,271 189,107
(246) (162) (181) (490)
191,055 181,582 176,090 188,617
20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
150,619 143,045 139,649 152,222
170,619 163,045 159,649 172,222
20,436 18,537 16,441 16,395
191,055 181,582 176,090 188,617
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